
UNITED SYATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
8OUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

M ACK W ELLS Ar
M AURICE SYM ONETTE
Plaintiffs

Vs

cAsE No: 1'.:5w C.:.-. JZâMO-JU- lkl

. )
/

FILED BY D.C,

Atls û 2 2223 '
ANGELA E. NOBLE
CLERK U S DiST: CK
s, o. oF iuk. - MIAMI

CAUSES OF ACTION:

1, TURNING FEDERAL QUITE TITLE
AGAINST FANNIEM AE FEDERAL 28 U.S.
CODE SS 2409a AND FL. STAT. 65.021

. 7

U.S. BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS
' TRUSTEE FOR RASC 2005A111.3, M ERS,
RESIDENTIAL FUNDING, JUDGE VALERIE M ANNO
SHURR, JUDGE JOHN SCHLESINGER
JUDGE DE LA 0, JUDGE W RON ICA DIAZ
JUDGE SAM ANTHA COHEIN, VIVIAM E DEL
RIO, JUDGE SAMANTHA COHEN
' v;

2, CIVIL VIOLATION OF CONVTFUCTIVE
FRAUD CONSPIM CY IN VIOLATION UF
FEDERAL 923.18 U.S.C. SS 37l AND .18 U.S.C
1314 AND I8U.S./. 1961 (B) SECTIOS 201
BRIB 1NG

3'd JUDGES AND OFFICIALS'S CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST IN VIOLATION OF FEDERAL RULE
0F CIVIL PROC RULE 60, FLORIDA RULE 2.1 60
(A) (D) (H)(1)(4); FL. CODE JUD. CONDUCT
CANON 3E (1) FL STAT. 1 12.312 (8). IN
VIOLATION OF FEDERAL CONSTRUCTIVE

FRAUD CODE U18 U.S. CODE SS 1961 (A)

APPELLATE JUDGE BROWNFYN C. MILLER
APPELLATE JUDGE KEVIN MICHAEL EMAS
APPELLATE JUDGE EDW IN SCALES, FEDERAL

($S) EXCEPT FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT
DADE COUNTY CLERK OF THE COURTS
HARVEY RUVIN OF DEPARTM ENT OF
RECORDS XND DOCKET, COMMISSI.ONER
RENE GARCIA, JUDGE CARLOS LOPEZ

' ADM m . JUDGE JENNIFER BAILEY

' . Detkndants,
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4th QUITE TITLE 2905 FLORIDA
CODE CIV IL PRACTICE AND
PRECEDURE QUIETm G TITLE
CHAPTEk 65 409 2410 (A) (2), lRS

. 34.1

1.8.1(08-1 1-2004) AND34.l .5 (08-11-
2004) ANDFL. FTAT. 95.1 l NEWLY
DISCOVERED EVIDENCE. Ar

FRAUD FEDERAL RULE 60 (B)(2)(4)
AD FLA. R. OF CIV. PROC. 1540.
STANDING CAN BE QUESTIONED
AT ANY TIM E.

OFF ELECTR TF OXYGEN IN

*
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5. KEEPINU NOTE ACTIVE FOR
FAKE

FORECLOSUE
AFTER NOTE IS SOLD ON THE
M ARKET AND DESTROYED! AS

GOVERNED BY TI'lE SEC ANP
US DEPT. OF THE TREASURY IN
VIOLATION OF GAAP FASB FAS
140 AND FEDEM L 2 CFR SECTION
200.49.

6.DAM AGES AND DECLAM TORY
RELIEF PUR SUAN T TO FAN NIE
> E, AND U S BANKS, THE OTHER
ENTITIES IN VIOLATION OF
FEDERAL CODE 18 U .S.C 1964, 18

USC 1961(B) SECTION 201, AS TO
BRIBING JUDGES.

7th VIOLATION OF RESPA 12 U.S.C
26505 (E) (1) (B) QUALIFIED
WRITTEN REQUEST (QWR) TILA
LAW S IN VIOLATION  OF Tlv
ILLEGAL CON SUM E COLLECTIONIN
VIOLATION OF FDCPA, 15 U .S.CSS

1692a(3), 15 U.S.C. SS1692a (5) AND
FLA,. STAT. 55559.55 BY NOT

HONORING THE (QWR) REQUEST

k

1

8th BANKRUPTCY VIOLATION

W HA TTIIE CLERK S D1D :
IN TERFERIN G W ITH FILIN G

BAM QRUPTCY
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10th W RON GFUL

FORECLOSURE DUE
TO UN SIGNED

M ORTGAGE N OTE
IN  V m  VIOLATION
OF FL. STAT. 695.j

1 11 VIOLA TION  OF
TIIE 14TH

AM EN DG NT Ar
Tl-lE CIVIL RIGH TS
ACT OF 1964 THA T
PROHIBITS
DESCRIM INATION
AND DEPREVIATION
OF RIGH TS UNDER
COLOR OF LAW ! TITLE
18U .SC.

%

12th

VIOLATION
OF Tl-lE 1958

FORIGN S
AGEN TS

REGISTRATIO
N ACT F.A .R.A

FEDERAL
RESERVE
FOREIGN
BANM N G

LA W S Ar  12

U.S. CODE SS .
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632
VIOLATION S

13TH TURNIN G OFF
ELECTRICAL

POWER TO h
DISABLED PERSON
IN N EED OF
OXYGEN  IN

VIOLATIOY OF FL.
STAT. 366.15

(1) (2) APRIL
22ND 2023
FLORIDAPOW ER
Ar  LIGHT

%

14. THE
CON SPIRIN G
LAW YERS;

NEVER
BROUGHT m
N OTE,
A LLON GE,
M ORTGA GE OR
A SSIGNM ENT
BECAUSE THEY
DON 'T HAVE lT,
IN VIOLATION
OF FL. STAT.
702.015
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, xaw  ygg
C OM PLAINT

QUIET TITLE AND FANNIE M AE QUITE TITLE
' CONSTRUCTIVE FM UD W ITH NO NKED TO PROVE

INTENT (AXIOMATIC) AND VIOLATIONS 0* FEDERAL
AND STATE LAWS AND RULES TO TAKEPRO/ERTY
BECAUSE TUE BANKS PAID OFFtCG LS FOR IT AND

' 

COMPLAV  T FOR FL.RULE 9.130 TO ADD CLAIM FOR
PUNITIVE

DAM AGES

PARTIES AND JURISDICTION
1... .

' 
.

. Plaintiff M ack W ells whoose Adress is 300 (NE 29street Pom pano Beach

Fl. 33064 M aurice Sym onette whose address is 300 NE zgstreet Pompano '

' 

Beach F1. 33064 is now and at' a1l times relevant to this agtion and a resident
*. .

. 
- 1 - -

of Broward County y and a holder of title to this said property. W hose
. 

'

. address ig 15020 S. River Dr. M iam i F1. 33167 is now, at and at all times

relevant to this action, a

j 
' .

.' .

, 
''
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resident of the Countyof BOW ARD and DADE, State of Florida. And a

holder of the Title to this purportedly said property. The U .S.

TREASURY/IRS whose address is

W ashington, D.C. 20220. The UNITED STATES Treasury may have interest

in this because the note was sold in RIM IC which by law had to destroy the

1500 .pennsylvania Ave., N .W .

Note to t'ul'n itinto a Bond or' a stock because the Note cannot exist at the
!j l

sam e tim e as the Bond, because that would be called doubl dipping and

because the N ote was destroyed

The U.S. lntemal Revenue (U.S. Treasury)

the U .S. Treasury aj a loss which gives The U.S. Treasury interest in the

gave a Tax W right off from

property if found to be Fraudulent, so therefore the title must be Quieted

concerning The U.S. Treasury. Quite Title is the reason that 1 am suing the

SEC who in REM IC Facilitated the sale of the BOND on the M arket which

m ade it possible for the U S dept. of Treasury/lRs in this Complaint.

SECURITY AND EXCHANGE COM MISSION whose address is 801

Brickell AVE. #1800 M iam i F1. 33131.

U .S. BANK N ATION AL A SSOCIA TION , A S TRU STEE FOR RSC

2005 AAl-1L3 whoose address is in China under the C1C (FARA) whose

Address is 8ooN icollet M all in M inneapolis, M innesota, doing business in

the County of DADE, State of FLORID A and is the purported TRU STEE

for Securitized Trust and/of a purported participant in the imperfect
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securitization of Note and or the Deed of Trust as more particularly

desoribed in this Complaint 5.

HARVEY RUVIN Dade èounty Clerk of Courts L, ocated at 73 W .

Flagler Street M iami, Florida 33130. Dade County Records Depaftment

Located at Courthouse East 22 N W  lSt Street, 2nd FlooroD efendant, Axiom

, 
'

Financial SERVICES, doing business in the County of Dade, State of

FLORIDA Plaintiff is further informed and believes, and thereon alleges,

that Axiom Financial SERVICES is the Originator of the loan iling #

142386698E-F11ed 01/21/2012 09:30:09 AM Defendant, RESIDENTIAL
:

FUNDW G CO. LLC, (herein after known as RFC. LLC''), Plaintiff is

informed and believe, and thereon allege that, Defendant is doing business
k

in the County of DADE, State of FLORJDA and is the pup orted M aster

Servicer for Securitized Trust and/or a purported jarticipant in the imperfect

securitization of the Note and/or the Deed of Trust as more particularly

2t7(1()!tI 13A> . I?laintiff isdescribed in this Complaint.Defendant,

informed and believe, and thereon allege that, Defendant is a Cop oration,

doihg business in the County of DADE, State pf FLORIDA and is the

purported Sponsor forz Securitized Trust and/or a purported participant in
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the imperfect securitie tion of the Note and/or the Deed of Trust as more

Particularly described in this Complaint.6. M ortgage Electronic Registration

Systems, INC., aka MERS (ç$MERS''), Plaintiff is informed and believe, and

thereop allege, that M ERS is a cop oration duly organized and existing

1818 Library street,under the laws of DADE, whose last known address is

suite 30. 0m, Reston, Virgina 20190,. website'. http//www.m ersinc.org. M ERS is

doing business

k

in the County of bADE, State of Florida Plaintiff is further informed and
. 

'

believe, and there on allege, that Defendant M ERS is the purported

Beneticiary under the D eed or Trust and/or is a purported participant in the

imperfect securitization of the Note and/or the Deed of Trust, as more

pafticularlydescribed in this Quiet Title Complaint, Commissioner.

Rene Garcia Plaintiff is informed and believe, and thereon allege, that

Comm issioner Rene Garcia is a Commissioner doing business at 10260 SW

56th St. M iam i, F1. 33165.Appe11ate Judges Brownwyn C. M iller, Judge

Kevin M ichael Em ass Judge Edwin Scales. Bailey Plaintiff is inform ed

and believe, and thereon allege, that all these Judges are doing business at

the Third D istrict Court of Appea12001 SW 1 17th Ave M iam i, Fl. 33175

Circuit Court Judgesi Judge V alerie M alm o Shul'r, Judge John Schlesinger,
!
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Judge Mikuel De La , Judge Veronica Diaz, Judge Samantha Cohen, Judge

Vivialme DelRio, Judge Carlos Lopez, Administrative Judge Jennifer Bailey

Plaintiff is infonmed and believe, and thereon allege, that a11 these Judges

are doing business at 73 W estFlagler St. Court H ouse M iam i, F1.33130

CLAIM Fok RELIEF

CLM M  FOR RELIEF for this Complaint brings this action against, US BANK NA

(GM AC), for trying to sell Plainfiffs property At a Foreclosure sale io and

seekingto evid us at a hearing Od . 14 2015 until now to D eprive Plaintiff of

his Residence without ahy lawful claim to the Property and for using

RACISM  and DISCRIM INATION Plaintiff lives in the State of Florida

and the Defendants/Respondentsare citizens of M innesota M inneapolis, 800

N icollet M all 55402 - and Florida. So
k

therefore we have a diversity of

Jurisdictions which is Federal. Petitioners seek to bring Federal charges of

' 

Discrimination, Banknlptcy Violations, judges and public officials Contlict

of lnterest as to Judges being paid off by the Bank that's against ps w e

ja ya tsrajhave newly found evidence of Fraud in the Case with ot er e

charges listed in up above Title to Quite Title ajto this Federal Fannie

M àe Loan and to Quiet Title to Petitioners Property. Apd the amount in
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controversy exceeds ($75,000.00, with FARA' Violations and Violation of So

therefore Federal Cotu'ts have Subject matfers Jurisdiction over this Case to

be Removed to this Federal Court. by US Bank lying to the P
, 
olice saying

:

we are not allowed in thehouse and evicted us out of the house without a

. Court Order, before it w as foreclosed on and while w e w ere in Bankruptcy

because we are BLACK , and Foreclosing without and lnterest in the N ote

with Fàke documents doing Fiaud onus the Bank and Federal Governm ent

(SEC).

INTRO DUCTION JURISDICTION AND VENUE

The trapsactions and events which the subject matter of this Complaint a1l
j

occurred within the County of DADE, State of Florida. ln the United States.

The property is located within

. 
'

Dade, State of Florida- withthe address 15020 South River D rive M iam i

the United States of A m erica County of

Flörida 33167 Plaintiff lives in the State of Florida and the

Defendantse espondents are citizens of M innesota M inneapplis, 800

j 
'

Nicollet M all 55402 - and Florida. So therefore w e have adiversity of

Jurisdictions which is Fede' rgl. Petitioners seek to bring Federal charges of
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Discrimination, Bankruptcy Violations, judges and public offioials

Conflict oflnterest as to Judges being paid off by the Bank that's against

us w e have newlyfound evidence of Fraud in the Case w ith other Federal

charges listed in up aboveTitle to Quite Title as to this Federal Farmie Mae

Loan and to Quiet Title to Petitioners Property. And the amount in

l

controversy exceeds $75,000.00. Sotherefore Federal Courts have Subject

matters Jurisdiction over this Case to beRemoved to this Fedal Court.

JURY TRIAL DEM AND

PLAINTIFF REQUESTS A JURY TRIAL ON ALL ISSUES.

BACK GROUND FACTS

Overall US BANK, all put in documents with incorrect Verifcations such as

the Assignments that don't 'have witnesses, no Notary Stalnp, no Commissiqn

number,no Printed nam es under the Signature, the wrong Bank on

Docum ents, no N otary,

o Seal, no Preparer dnd they tiled the Com plaints before the Foreclosure
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Complaint date was fled in Violation of M clean V. JP M organ which says

you can't file a Complaint before you own the M ortgage and Note which

can't be fxedin ab initio (means you can't start over from the begirming

and is void) and they have Mortgages that don't have the same things no

stamp, no seal, no Commissionnumber and Allonge signed by a person with

the wrong qualifcationg like an A ssistant Secretary this is illegal according

to Fl. Stat. 692.01 which says only a President, V ice President, or

Executive Officer can sign an Allonge and F1.

Stat.692.101 (3) (4) says that a Secretary can't sign an Allongç or Assignment

al1 ofthese Illegal Filings are fraudulent, and foreclosing on the N o w ithout
b

the Ownership of Note on record at al1 such which US Bank did in Violation

ofR .

Stamtes. W hile th Clerks help hide the documents by Destroying Dockets

and allùwing unsigned fraudulent and blacked out Signatures onto documents

ontù theRecord. M d after these Votions for Recusal from these Money

Conflicted of Interest Judges of those who have Recused themselves which

Voids and Reverts back to the Original Order of Dismissal with Prejudice
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F1. Rule 2.160 (H) (l) (1) >nd the Judges Who didn't answer the Motion to

Recuse by 30 days are considered Recused and al1 their M otions Void and

Reverted back to,the Ojginàl according toFl. Rule 2.160 (H) (1) (J) but
these Constructive Conspiring Juoges A1l of these actions makes this

fraudulent Case void giving the fraudulent Banks no standing.But with the

help of the Constructive Conspiring paid off Apellate Judges, Circuitcourt

Judges, Bankruptcy Judges, Clerks of the Courts, Police, W ithout going to

Court get an Order, without a Break Order or a W arrant and with Conflict
' 

t

of lnterest Com m issioners and Code Enforcem ent Officers Evicted us and

took our house illegally these Defendants all side with the Banks because

they're paid Court get an Ordqr, without a Break Order or a W arrant and

with Conflict of lnterejt Commissioners and Code Enforcem ent Officers

Evicted us and took our house illegally these Defendants all side with the

Bank7 bècause they're paid off bythe Baùks so that no matter how crooked or

lllegal they are found to be they hold themselves pot guilty, Zech. 11:5. And

Just take your Property because the barlks are paying them off which is

very horrible Conflicts of lnterest. Like the 131 Federal Judges who just

ot found with Conflict of Interest which effected 683 Cases and were

punished these judges are being Punished time and the most money they

made is one hundred thousand àollars and yet these Circuit Judges like Judge
a ' lj.

Schlesinger m ade tw enty eight M illion dollars 9om U S Bank tw o years in
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a rôw and Judge Valerie M anno Schurr made Eleven M illion dollars while

ruling in favor OJUS Bank Judge's Allen Fine, M onica Gordo, John

Schlesinger, Vivialme Del Rio and Samantha Cohen and De La O didn't

answet our M otion to Recuse themselves within 30 days after it was tiled

making their Orders Void and al1 the other Judgesorders after theirs Void

Fl. Rule 2.160 (H) (1). And Judgé Veronica Diaz had a veryhorrible

m oney Conflict, of lnterest and she refused to Recuse herself in Violation

of Fl. Code of Judicial Conduct, Canon 3E(1) and F1. Stat. 1 12,312 (8)

Lawyers have been takzing turns stealing peoples properties which is

Constructive Conspiracy and are creating fraudulent docum ents these

Banks thereof based on oneor more of the grounds mentioned in subsection

or if a default is entered ajainst defendants (in which case no evidence

need be taken), the court shall enter judgment removing the alleged cloud

from the title to the land and forever quietingthe title in Plaintiffs and those

claiming upder him or her since the commencement of these actions and

adjudging plaintiff to have a good fee simple title to said land or the interest

thereby cleared of cloud

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
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on or about 30, 2005 concerning US
/

referred toas EçclosingDates'') èlaintiff entered a credit transaction with

by .obtaining a$448,000.00 M ortgage loan secured by Plaintiffs principal

Bank National, (hereinafter

residence, (Subject Property). This Note has secured by a First Trust Deed

on the Property in favor ofAxiom Financial SERVICES. ln which we were

m aking the all the p:ym ents on tim e then one day while checking on

another house in a downtown Courthousr inadvertently we find out that our

hom e at 15020 S. River Dr. is in Foreclosure even though we w ere m aldng

the payments so on June 6'h 2907 we did a written requestform al protest

and dispute of that debt M ysteriops threat from an unknown Bank that was

Foreclosing on our Property in whom  we did not sign ouy M ortgage or

Note with we were never served and was trying to get a hearing with no

response until we suddenly Gnd out that they were getting ready to sell our

property withouteven allowing us to respond or defend

urselves therefore 9/12/2007 we did an Emergency M otion to cancel the

sale so that the Judge can see that we were making the payments and for that

Bank (US BANK NA) who is unknown to us weren't able to show us thât

they owned the N ote and we pointed out to the Judge in front of about 5o

witnesses Tea Partiers ànd Republicans that U S BAN K NA never broughtin

the N ote, M ortgage,and A ssignm ent and no letter of indebtm ent and no
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proof that we were not m aking the paym ents and we pointed out to the

Judge that they only have a Lis Pendens on record with no Complaint to be

seen and no M ortgageor N ote Attached to a Com plaint as Required by F1.

Stat. 702.015,(4) and Fl. Ruleciv. P.130 a. when Judge ZABEL realized that

there was no M ortgage and no Note put in and that she did a Final

. 
'

Judgement with no ORIGW AL NOTE or M ORTGAGE DOCS at al1
. 

'

which is a Perjury Felony and in Violation of Florida Stat. 702.015

(4)(5)(C). So the JUDGE PANICKED and Ordered US Bank's Attorneys

to bring in the Original Notes and M ortgage and Zabel Cancelled the

Foredosure Sale SCI-IEDULED FOR 9/12/2007 until they brought in the

Original Note and Mortgage. But after the JUDGE (ZABEL) Cancelled the
à

Fofeclosure sale set for 9/12/2007 som ehow those tricky Lawyers got the

Clerk to do the SALE anyway against Judge ZABEL'S Order so we had to

rush back to the Court to get an Emergency Hearing to tell Judge ZABEL

that the LAW YERS and the Clerk did a SALE anyway against her Order

and the Judge was very upset and Ordered the Attom eys For US BANK

NA to do a M otion to Cancel the Sale and then the Judgesigned an order to

Cancel the Sale from

ZABEL Ordered and

their M otion to Cancel the Sale. And then Judge
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Demanded that they bring in the Original Note and M ortgage because

now Jtldge ZABEL W as now in position to get in trouble fordoing a Final

Judgement without Certified Colies of the Note apd M ortgage and without

theworiginal Note and M ortgage that is required by Florida Statute, Florida

Stat. 702.015 (4), in other words these Clowns were just lllegally going to

take our Propeo but got Caught! 131 Federal Judgeshave already been

caught and went to jyilibr Conflict of lnterest, they failed to Recuse

them selves from 685 lawsuits from 2010 to 2018 involving fil'm s in which

them selves or relatives held shares in Stocks, these Evil Judges are going

down! This Judge ZABEL Ordered the Atty's to go getthe Docs thqt they

said tbey had, then Judge ZABEL took a Court Recess and during the break

from the Courtroom US Bank Lawyers Refused to go back into the Courtroom

this upset the Judge but Judge ZABEL gave them time to bring in the Note

and the M ortgage but they would not so therefore w e put in a M otion to

Dismiss with Prejudice we went back and Forth with the Judges and the

, (j toBanks Attorneys but thly would not follow the Judge Sarah 1. Zabel s Or er

bring in the N ote and Order and therefore Judge ZABEL Dismissed the Case

with Prejudiçe, the tenth line of the 2007 Case Called Case Number 2007-

12407-CA01 of the Docket.And then Judge ZABEL said that it woulb show

on the D ocket in a few  days whichw as 04/07/2007 of that same D ocket! !
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Judge Valerie M anno Schurr's SIGNATURE and NAM E shows up on the

DISMISSAL WITH PV JUDICE from Judge ZABEL Tlv  YEAR

AFTER Slv  BECOW S JUDGE RIGHT BEFORE SI-IE mysteriously

takes over our Case to save U.S. BANK FROM  US and save JUDGE

ZABEL, THEIR LAW ERS FROM THE W RATH OF THEIR BOSS
: -

GMAC (US) W110 I'IAD ALREADY PAID THEM TO SAVE U.S. BANK

FROM US JUDGE VALERIE MANNO SCHURR is who we're just now

fnding out that THNBANKS PAJD HER TO TRICK US INTO BELIEVING

THAT WE WERE SAFE FROM US BANK W ITH TIIE DISW SSAL

W ITH PREJU DICE

VM ERIE M ANNO SCHURR CHANGES IT TO DISM ISSAL W ITHOUT
' 

.

PREJUDICE IN AN ILLEGAL EXPARTE X AIUNG W ITHOUT US

IQNOWING SO YIIAT US BANK COULD CO*  BACK Ar  START

AND TH/N THREE MONTHS LATER JUDGE

THE SAW  CASE OVER W ITHOUT NOTICE TO US! WHY D1D

GM AC

TAKE OVER OUR CASE W AS
. 
'

(US BANK) PAPY JUDGE VALERIE MANNO SCHURR TO

BECAUSE JUDGE ZABEL DISV SSED

CASE 04/07/2009 AS SEEN ON THEW ITH PREJUDICE US BANKS

DOCKET CASE N UM BER 2007712407-CA01 LINE 10, Exh. l pg.2. AM l

FORD M OTOR CO . V .CALLOW AY SAYS A JUDGE CAN 'T CHANGE

ANOTHER JUDGE'S ORDER SO, JUDGE VALEIUE M ANNO SCHURR

FILED IIER DUPLICATE DISMISSAL WITH LIKE JUDGE ZABEL'S ..
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ORDER WAS FILED 04/07/2009, Ar  JLY GE SCIIURR'S DUPLICATE

ORDER FILED 04/07/2010 A S SEEN ON Tlv  D OCKET CA SE

XIJMBER 2007-12447-c:01 t-Ixs 10 Axo 11, NOT REG MBER

JUD GE VALERIE SCI'IURR IS A JUD GE W E NEV ER M ET N EVER

SEEN A&  NEVER D1D A IV ARING. IN FRONT OF Ar

ACCORDING TO Tl-m  ADM INSTRATIVE RJDGE, JUDGE BAILEY

SAID THAT SHE D1D NOT ASSIGN JUDGE VALERIE SCHURR THIS

IS A JUDGE THA T Slv  D1D N OT A SSIGN TO OUR CA SE ALL
. N

DONE SO THAT SIIE COULD IN AN ILLEGAL EXPW TE IJEARING

IN VIOLATION OF FLORIDA STAT. 702.07 W ITH THE PLAINTIFF US

BANK CHANGE HER O%N ORDER TO DISNUSSAL MqTHOUT
â

PREJUDIC/, TO I'IELP GMAC (US BANKI. STEAL SO THEY CAN

M .L M AKE M ONEY OFF OF X LPLESS BLACKS USING BlG BAD

JUDGES AND LAW YERS!The proof that JUDGE VALERIE M ANNO

SCHIJRR made M oney to help them is on her Form 6 FU'LL Ar

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL W TEREST SW ORN

AFFIDAVIT OATH of 2008 that shows on pa14 C. Liabilities section that

she has $995,000.00 and $91,498.00 from GM AC which is the Servicer

and owner RESIDENTIAL FUNDING CORPOM TION in their notice of

transfer said they w eré controlling our paym ents as Servicer from  at least

1/1/2007 on the m ortgage Paym ent Coupon at the bottom of the Transfer
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. Letter, Exh 2. and $129,000.00 from W ells Fargo which is US BANK

NA TIONA L A SSOCIATION A S TRUSTEE FOR R ASC 2005 A 1-lL3,

then itl 2009 form  6 it shows GM AC M ORTGAGE of 410,000.00 and

Credit line with GM AC, and $128,000 W achovia which is W ells Fargo

whichis US BANK, ahd then she allows an Illegal Ex Parte Hearing with

U S Bank N ational Attorneys to change her Order which is really Judge

Zabel's Order from DISM ISSED W ITH PREJUDICE in April 6th, 2010 to

change the Dismissed Fitiprejudice 3 months l:ter in June 27th 2010, into

ISM ISSED W ITH OU T PREJUDICE in this Ex Parte Hearing. W hich is only

$

supposed to be done with only the D efendants that are about to lose their

home to the Foreclosure Sale and this lists be done before the sale pf the

House according to F1. Statue 107.07, ( duringthe interim GMAC also had

a Florida Default Leqer as the Servicer) and after that wonderful gift

Jubgement to US Bank National Association and helping Judge Zabel out

of the mesh for doing a Judgement without a Docketed Complaint, Note,

A llonge, M ortgage or an A ssignm ent from the Records which was literally

Cripinal, Thievery ot our house. Then suddenly in her 2010 Fol'm 6

Disclosure of Financial Interest, Exh. (3), it shows a $400,000.00 gift

from GM AC and shows $1,000,000.00 from W ells Fargo which is US Bank.

Al1 of this is pay to Play RICO Conspiracy to steal Black People's ltouses

which they're also doing to W hite European Gentiles! U S BANK 'S only
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lawful Remedy was to Appeal the Dismissal with Prejudice within 30 days

according to Florida Appellate Rule 4 (a)(1)(A).

iiiust be done before the sale of the House according to F1. Statue 107.07,

( during the interim GMAC also had aFlorida Default Letter as the

Judgem ent to U S B, ank National. ïSeaicer) and after that wonderful gift

Association and helping Judge Zabel out of the mesh for doing a Judgement

without a Docketed Complaint, Note, Allonge, M ortgage or an Assignment

from the Records which was literally Criminal, Thievery of our ùouse.

Then suddenly in her 2010 Forrù 6 Disclosure ofFinancial lnterest, Exh.

(3), it shows a $400,1) 00.00 gift from GMAC and shows $1,000,000.00

from W ells Fargo which is US Bank. All of this is pay to Play RICO

Conspiracy to steal Black People's Houses which they're also doing to

White European Gentiles! US BANK'S only lawful Remedy was to Appeal
. *

the Dismissal with Prejudice within 30 days according to Florida Appellate

Rule 4 (a)(1)(A). Butnow a case that was Dismissed with Prejudice was given

life again by Judge Valerie M anno Schurr a Judge we had never met never

seen or ever had a hearing in frontof came in and Dismissed the Case with

Prejudice exactly one year after Judge Zabel Dismissed it with Prejudice to

avöid Calloway Vs. Ford which says anotherludge cannoy change another

Judges Order from the same Circuit Court they must Appeal to a higher
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Court but Judge VALERIE M ANNO SCIIURR did it anyway by having a

hearing tbree months Jatef in an illegal Ex Parte hearing and changingthe
5

Dismissal with Prejudice to Dismissal without Prejudice which allowed US

BANK to secretly file another Foreclosure Case against the House at

15010 S. River Dr. M iami Florida 33167 and US Bank did file another

Case Which was a continuance of the same Case from 2007 which is called

Case Number 2007-12407-CA01 that was Dismissed with Prejudice and

secretly changed to Dismissed without Prejudice and withput any notice to

us in 2010 called Case number 2010- 6 1928-CA01 this 2010 was also done

without the Original Vortgage, Assignment and Docs. Original of the Note,

Allonge to the Notd, and the second Allonge from Fannie M ae

indemnifcation info that indemniies Fannie M ae and there must be the

Loan num ber, Date and the plinted nam e of the Signer as required by

Federal Fannie M ae Rules 88-3-04 for Fannie M ae of which none of this is

on the copy ofthe Allonge recorded on the Docket, And RJDGE VALERIE

M ANNO SCIIURR has taken my new Case again to fnish what she started.

by Ruling in favor of US BANK  and GM AC w ith w orst Conflicts of lnterest

that she's trying to hide so thatshe can Rule in the Bank's favor to illegally

Foreclose. Because in her V0RM 2019 and 2020 Financial Disclosure

Affidavit she has over $1 1,192,000.00, plds on line 5 she states that she has a

$400,000.00 M ortgage with City National Bank that is Royal Bank of
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Canada, which is W ells Fargo, And W ells Fargo is US Bank JUDGE

VALERIE M ANNO SCI'IURR is helping to illegally Foreclose on us. The

lt flict is Schurr's $400,000.00 Mortgage Holder City- Nationalot er con

Bank that is Royal Bank of Canada which is M organ Stanly/D  M organ
,

which is US BANCORP/US BANK. And A1l this is CITY NATIONAL

BANK, who M erged with W achovia Balzk who admitted they were

SLAVE M ASTERS z OF BLACK PEOPLE, to just take CRIPLE

HELPLESS BLACK PEOPLE'S HOW S. l will

1!h CAUSE OF W TION FEDEM L QUITE TITLE AGM NST FAM IE

M AE. FEDERAL 28 U.S. CODE SS 2409a AND FL. STAT.65.021

Boss Group M inistries lnc. was the owner of the property 15020

S. River Dr. M iami F1. This is a Fannie M ae Loan and as indicated on
1

boitom of the Note and M ortgage and Fannie M ae Loans Rules require

that there must be loan the Loan number, Date and the printed nam e of

Federal Fannie M ae Rules 88-3-04 for Fanniethe Signer as required by

M ae of which none of this is on the copy of the any Allonge recorded on
. 

'

the Docket, Exh (19). So this
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# . .

' Case is VOID FEDEM L QUITE TITLE AGAINST FANNIEMAE

' FEDERAL 28 U.S. CODE SS 2409a AND FL. STAT. 65.021 QUITE

TITLE

' 2005 FLORIDA CObE ClV I1e PRACTICE Ar  PRECEDURE1

UUIETING TITLE CHAPTER 65 409 2410 (A) (2), IRS 34.1 1.8.1(08-

11-2004) AND34.1.5 (08-11-2004) AND FL. FTAT. 95.1 I NEWLY
! I

DISCOVERED EVIDENCE. Ar  FRAIJD FEDERAL RUL: 60

(B)(2)(4) AD FLA. R. OF CIV. PROC. 1540. STANDING CAN BE .

QUESTIONED AT ANY

TIW . U.S. BANK HAS NO STANDING TO FORECLOSE US EG. NO
.. ï

N O TE O W NER SH IP BECAU SE TH E N OTE A SSIGNM ENT CALLED

ALLONGE TO THE PFOM ISSORY NOTE IS SIGNED BY ASSISTANT
*. j

sEcltsrru v lx vlbtwTlox oF a oumA sTavcTs 692.01 wlucu
. . 

'

SAY S O NLY A PRESD EN T, VICE PRESIDENT O R A CH IEF

EXECUTIVE OFFICER CAN SIGN AN ALLONGE Ae  FLORIDA

STATUTE 692.101 (3) & (4) SAYS NO SCRETARY CAN SIGN AN

V LONGE. BUT THEY HAW  THE NERVE TO HAVE AN
' 

ASSISTANT - SECW TARY AS SIGNOR W ITHOUT THEIR PRINTED

UNDER THEIR UNREADABLE SIGNATURE IN YIOLATION OF $

FLOM DA STATUTE 695.26 (1)(A). Ae  W ITH NO LOAN

. 
'

: .

Case 1:23-cv-22640-JEM   Document 6   Entered on FLSD Docket 08/03/2023   Page 26 of 123



o ' !

- j -

' 
.,

NUM ER, FLORIDA STATUTE OF W HICH ANY ONE OF THESE

VIOLATIONS VOIDS THE ALLONGE (ASSIGMMENT), EXH. SO U.S.

BANK  NEVER G OT THE N OTE OR  TH E ASSIG NM ENT OF

M ORTGAGE W AS FROM  H OM ECOM INGS THE ABSOLUTE

W RONG BANKI! OUR BANK IS AXIOM  FG ACIAL SERVICES AND 2

YEARS LA TER  TH EY D m  A C ORECTIVE A SSIGNM ENT IN

VIOLATION OF M CCLEAN V. JP M ORGAN THAT SAYS BANKS
*'' 

.

'T DO A FOREPLOSURE COMPLAG T BEFORE THEY ARECAN

ASSIGNED TH E M OR TGAG E AND ALLON GED TO TH E NO TE,
t

FLORIDA STATUTE 702.01544), see: the ALLONGE Exh. 30. BUT W E

CAN NEVER GET A CHANCE TO PROVE THESE FACTS Statues

702.01 (A1) (1) which was in a dikpute between me and mybrothers who are the

' owners of the property but signed it over to Boss Group M inistries lnc. Exh.103

. Who had since have done a Bonafede (Notarized) Quit Claim Deed to Maurice

Symonette M ack W ells and Sir ed by M aurice Symonettethe President of Boss '
. . . î

' 

. Group M inistries lnc. $ee Exh.104. W hich m eans that 1 M aurice Sym onette and

M ack W ells has a Claim and a Cause of Action against Farmie V ae and U.S.
. '

Bank N A who w as noticed of m y Claim on the D ade CountyRecords which was

. p '

$. 
.
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before thelr publication of Foreclosure which by 1aw would have stopped my

Claim  but the law  says if they are notices up to 30 days after publication of the

Fureclosure that the claim is still dood F1. Statutes sub section 733.702 (1), and

733.2'121 (3)(a) and 731.701 and cause of action with and al1 of this confusion is

because U.S. Barlk trickery. This is a Quiet Title Complaint Casewhich requires

that U.S. Bank show a f'ull chain of title which is Extrinsic Evidence according to

2005 Florida Code Civil Practice and Procedure Quieting Title, Fl. Stat. 65.021

and Federal 28 U.S. Code ss 2409a and Real estate; removing clouds, --

Chapcery Courts have jurisdiction of actions brought by any person or

corporation, whether in actual possession or not, claiming legal or eqttitable
. 

'

title to land againstgny person or Corporation not in actual Possession, who

has, appears to have cléims an adverse legal or equitable estate, interest, or

claim 4herein to determ ine such estate, interest, or claim  and quiet or

remove clouds from the title to the land. lt is no bar to relief that the title

has not been litigated at law or that there is only one litigant to each side of
: '

the controversy or that the adverse claim, estate, or interest is Void upop its

face, or though not Void upon its face, requires Extrinsic Evidence to

establish its validity (Exh.105) and 65.041(3)44)43) REAL ESTATE

REM OVING CLOUDS; DEFENDANTS. No person not a party to the

action is bound by any Judgments rendered adverse to his or her interests,
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but any judgment favorable to the person insures to that person's benefit

to the extent of his or her legal or equitable title. (Exh.(06). Layers claim

in num ber 4 of their .M otion to DISM ISS that M AIJRICE

SYM ONETTES Quite Title Case is Res Judicata, but in the Transcripts of

Proceedings of 12/99/19 unyer Judge VEROM CA DIAZ pg.6 line 24-25,

pg.8 1ine3-11 and pg.9 6-8 the Judge VEROM CA DIAZ as did a1l of the

other Judges said Sym onétte is not a Party to the case and did not allow

Symonetteto Participate in the Trials and was even told that 1 would have

to sue the bank Oyself to become a party.

Exh.107' and all of pg.12

M AURICE SYM ON ETTE is a nonz party Third-party Claim ant,

according to Florida Statute 65.041( Exh.106). This in credulous wicked

Line 07/01, 15 pg.ll line 13-25

lines 12-145 Exh.108. U .S. Barilr stated that

bank 9om the beginning of even the 2007 Case never FILED orbrought in

a copy of the Original N ote with the Allonge, the Original M ortgage, or the

Assignm ent of U .S. Bank! W e saw Lis Pendens but have never seen the .

Cpm plaint their 2007-12407-CA01. Com plaint o1ç which by Law m ust

have the Certification Qf the Original Prom issory Note to file a Foreclosure

action F1. Statute 702.015(4) lf the Plaintiff is in Possessiori of the Original

promissory note, the Plaintiff must tile under penalty of Perjury a

certiiication w ith the Court, Contem poraneously with the filing of the
1
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complaint for Foreclosure, that the Plaintiff is in possession of the original

promissory N ote. The certification must set forth the location of the note,

the nam e and title of the individual giving the certifcation, the nam e of

the person who personally verifed such possession, andthe time and date

on which the possession was verified. Correct copies of the Note and all

Allonges to the Note must be Attached to the Certification. The Original

Note and the Allonges must be filled with the Court before the entry of

any Judgement of foreclosure or Judgement on the Note. (Exh.109) and Fl.

Rules 1.115(C) (Exh.1 10), and the correct copies of the Mortgage,

NOTE, ASSIGNW NT Ar  ALLONGE ALL TOGETX R attached to

the Certificate, Bank of Am erica V. Leonard in the 317 A. And if the
;

Prom issory N ote does not nam e the Plaintiff as Payee the N ote m ust Then

bare à. special endorsement or Plaintiff must submit evidence of an

Assignment, Ortiz v. PNC RANK 3DCA if you look at the Docket of

2007-12407-CA01 Docket Pg.2 line 1-21, against F1. St4t. 702.015(4) lf

the Plaintiff is in Possession of the Original prom issory Note, the Plaintiff

must file under penalty of perjury a certification with the court,
. 

'

contemporaneously witla the fling of the Complaint for foreclosure, that the

plaintiff is in Possession of the Original Prom issory N ote. The

certitk ation m ust set forth the location of the Noterthe nam e and title of the
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individual giving the Certification, the rkame of the personwho persönally

' 

verifed such possession, and the tim e and date on which the possession

. was verified. Correct copies of the Note and al1 Allonges to the Note must
' 

.. .

- ' be Attached to the certification. The Original Note and Allonges must be filed

with the Court before the entry of any Judgement of Foreclosure or

' Judgement on the Notç. Ahd Rule 1.1 15(C). This is why Judge lsabel was

so angry with the Attorneys because she was embarrassed that she did the

Judgem ent beforr any of the requirem ents of the F1. Stat. 702.015 were

met thereby endangering even her asa Judge. Services now referred to as

(M S) is the Bank the Note was done with and(AFS) sold the Note withX
.

the MlN. Account number 100176105062733202 (M at the bottom of each
' 

page of the adjustable rate Note Exh. 95, with the Cusip Number 3 15912873

to Fidelity Strategic Real Return Fund according to the CUSIP search by

. CUSIPONE EXPERT CUSIP search service as' stated by The Expert '
. , 

'

* ?)

W itness Affdavit of Fact W esley Jarvis, Trustee for CUSIPONE Trust

. Exh.(96). The (AFS) Note was sold by (AFS) 9/7/2005 tlzree months after .
 

,

- 

Leroy Williams signedthe (AFS) Note and is with Fidelity Strategic Real

Returli Fund until this day according to The CUSIPONE Expert W itness

Exh. (97) So the (AFS) Note never went to US BANK NATIONAL
' 

ASSOCIATION AS TkUSTEE FOR RASC 2005A111,3 now referred to as
,/ '

* : . .
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(USB). So (USB) cannot Foreclpse on this (AFS) Note nany of the above

stated Defend even Fidelity Strategic Real Return Fund cannot Foreclose

because (USB) in 2007 did a Ptlblication to Foreclose on the (AFS) Note and
. :

Fidelity Strategic Real Return Fund did not Object or lntervene within 30
l

days of the publication of the Foreclosure of 2007 of Fidelity Strategic Real

Return Fund standing to Foreclose according to F1. Stat.t ) Exh.(1 1 1) or

any Interest in the Noteand therefore they have no standing And according to

. '

the SEC- FASB GAAP Rules once a Note is sold on the M arket it must be

burned and Destroyed because a Note cannot exist at the same time that a

stock, bond or fund exist because that is Double Dipping using the Fpnd and

the N ote ILLEGALLY . The PSA cannot be used because in the Edgar

Report shows that USIBaA  NA as Trustee has no Axiom Bank M ortgages

in it's pool of N otes, Exh. (207) and in the Cupisone Expert Report referred to
. t

me by the M anager of the S.E.C. Down Town M iami on Brickell, this expert

said the Axiom loan is not with US Bank NA . According to F1. Appèllate

Court BOYD V WELLSFARGO BANK (4thDCA) in Violation of Florida

Evidence Code 90.902. Holds PSA Insuffcient to Prove Foreclosure

Standing in an appeal involving an amicus filed by a national M ortgage

lending trade association, the
h

D istrict Court of Appeal of the State of

Florida, Fourth Distriqt, récently reversed a final .ludgement of Foreclosure
4
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m'. .

i favor of a Mortgage, ùolding that the Mortgage failed to prove that it hadn

possession of the Prom ipsory note when the Complaint was fled and thus

lacked standing to sue because: despite the admissien af the Poeling and

Senicinj Agreement (PSA) inta evidence, the evidencewas still insuflicie' nt ta

show that the Iaan tas physically ttansfered which is what they used to prove

' their Standing in this Foreclosure Case according to there Own M emorandum

of LAW Page 5 line 3, Exh. (208) and there were discrepanciqs between the

capy af the nate attached te the Camplaint and the ariginal introduced in

, 

. evidence at trial. Duriny the trial, the Plaintiff M ortgage tried to prove thatt

it Possessed the Note when the Complaint was filed by offèring the PSA

into evidenoe over the borrowers' hearsay objection. The trial Judge

Schlesinger who had twenty-eight million in U.S. Bnnk Contlict of lnterest

money admitted the PSA into evidence as a self-authenticating document

pursuant to section 90.902 of the Florida Evidence Code because it had

been tiled with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). The trial

court then entered a tinal judgment of Foreclosure in the Mortgagee's

favor, from which the borrowers appealed. On Appeal the Fourth District

explained that just because the PSA waé self-authenticating didn't mean it

was adm issible, citing Charles Ehrhardts Florida Evidence hom e book:

ççEveù after adocum ent is Authenticated, it w ill not be adm itted if another
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,#

exclusionary rule is applicable. For qxample, when a document is hearsày,
. j

it is inadmissible even if it has been properly authenticated.'' The Court

reasoned that while içthe PSA pup ortedly establishes a trust of Pooled

Mortgages, (theq particular mortgage (at issuejwas not referenced in the

documents tiled with SEC ..
.
. (andj (tqhe Bank did not present sufficient

' evidence through its whness to admit this unsigned document e,

as its business record. W hile tlze witness testifed that a mortgage loan

schedule, which listed the subject mortgage, was pa14 of the Bank's

businçss records, the m ortgage loan schedule itself does not purport to

show that the actual loan was physically transfen-ed. ççBecause the

Mprtgagee's witness did not explain Gûthe workings of the PSA or (loan

schedulej,'' and no other document or other evidenceshowed how the noté

w as transferred to the m ortgage pursuant to the PSA, the evidence was

insuffcient to prove that the note in question lçwas within the possession of
:

the Bank as Tl-ustee at the time suit was filed.''-l'he mortgagee argued that the

trial court' ruling should nevertheless be 'Affirm ed under the tipsy

coachm an doctrine, pursuant to which an appellat
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standing if the note attached to the Complaint was the same as the Note

attached to the complaint waswthe sam e as the N ote introducedat trial.'' The

Appellate Court rejected the mortgagee's argument because çlthe Note

attached to the Complaint was not in the same condition as the original

. 
'

' introducedat trial.'' law suit by an official Servicer acknowledged by US

BANK which by Florida Statue they had only 20 4ays to answer bùt they

never answered for six months while we're trying to Default them the

whole time, yet JUDGE VALERIEM ANNO SCI-ILTRR with her millions

of dollars Conflicts of lnterest helped US Bank by not ever Defaulting

them no m atter what the laws and rules say 1 really don't stand a chance Jn
1 .

this fight beçause the referee (UDGE SCHURR) is being paid by my
: '

Opponents to Rule only in their (US /ANK'S-GOLIATH'S favor I AM
' 

DESTROYED and CRUCIFIED by these wicked M imals who break a11

the Lawsand 1dll BLACK PEOPLE and hold themselves not GUILTY by

these CROOKED EVIL JUDGES like JUDGE VALERIE M .A> 0

SCI-IIJRR and l know they

BIBLE=ZECHARIAH 11:5! !

are Plotting to KILL m e right now, K.J.V.

2nd t CAU SE OF ACTIO N CIVIL V IOLATION OF CON STRUTW E
1

FRAUD CONSPIM CY IN VIOLATION OF FEDEM L 923k 18

Case 1:23-cv-22640-JEM   Document 6   Entered on FLSD Docket 08/03/2023   Page 35 of 123



U.S.C. SS 371 AND . 18 U .S.C. SS

1341 AND 18 U.S.Ck 1964, 18 U.S.C. 1961 (B) SECTION 201, AS

TO CON SPIERIN G BY BRIBG G JUDG ES TO D O CO NFLICTS O F

INTEREST TO TAKE PROPERTY FROM  A DISABLED M AN. IN

VIO LATIO N OF FED EM L RULE 60

HERE'S HOW  THESE JUDGES PLAYEU TAG TEAM  Ar
1

AX IOM ATIC CON STUCIVE FRAUD TO CON SPIRE W ITH EACH

OTHER TO TAKE OUR HOG S BECAU SE U .S. BAN K BRIBED

TIIEM  TO RULE A GAIN ST U S. Ar  ALL FLORIDA STATUES-

RULES AND FOR CRAZY OBVIOUS CONFLICTS OF EQTEREST

because Something strange happened out of nowhere! Judge Valerie

M armo Schurr's SIGNATURE and NA<  shows up on the DISM ISSAL

W ITH PREJUDICE from  Judge ZABEL THE YEAR AFTER SHE

BECOMES JUDGE RIGHT BEFORE SI-lE mysleriously takes over our

Case to save U.S. BANK FROM  US and savç JUDGE ZABEL, THEIR

LAW YERS FROM Tlv  WRATH OF TIIEIR BOSS GM AC (US BANK)

W 110 HAD ALREADY PAID TI'W M TOSAVE U.S. BANK FROM US

JUDGE VALERIE M ANNO SCI'IURR is who we're just now inding out

that Tl'lE BANKS PAID I'IER TO TRICK US INTO BELIEVING THAT
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W E W ERE SAFE ?T will inveitigate how this ./u#gc accumulated $11

m illion dollars on a JUD GE 'S SALAR Y. I dem and to see where all that

monqt is from). This is the Bank that served my law suit by an official

Servicer acknowledgèd by US BANK which by Florida Statue they had

only 20 days to answerzbut they never answered for six m onthswhile we're

trying to Default them the whole time, yet JUD GE VALERIE M ANNO

SC with her millionsof dollars Conflids of lnterest helped US Barlk

by not ever Defaulting them no matter what the laws and rules say l really

don't stand a chance in this fight because the qeferee (JUDGE SCHURR) is

being paid by my Opponents to Rule only ih their (US BANK'S-

GOLIATH'S favor l AM  DESTROYED and CRUCIFIED by these

W icked Animals who break al1 the Laws and kill BLACK PEOPLE and

hold themselves not GUILTY by these CROOKZD EVIL JUDGES like
k

JUD GEVALERIE M ANN O SCHURR and l know they are Plotting to KILL

m e right now , K.J.V. BIBLE=ZECHARIAH l 1:5! ! Had six Judges on this

Case Judge VALERIE M AN NO SCIIURR w ho dism issed the Case w ithout
?r

Prejudice lllegally. Then Judge SCI-II,ESW GER who gave them the right

to foreclose even though they dién't have the standing but then told us that

we.can come back in 10 days to proveit. Then in 10 days we came back in

tim e to give the answer to the Judge giving them the right to Foreclose but

Judge SCHLESW GER was no longer the Judge on our Case, it w as now
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Judge De La O who also had the sam e Contlict of lnterest andthen Judge De

La O said he couldn't yhànge the Judge's Order even though he sawthat we

haL ten days to respond and then he gave us a rehearing and then we came

back to ask in front of Judge DE LA O but he w as no longer the Judge it

was now Judge Veronica Diaz and she said that she could not change Judge

De La o's Order. And she gave a date for the foreclosure Sale and she had

the same Conflictof lnterest then we had the Pandemic which stopped

everything now a11 of these Judges had the same Contlict of lnterest and

they were rurming away from m e by passing the Case to another Judge so

that we could never catch up.with Judge SCHLESINGER'S 1 ( day Ruling
:

and his Fraudulent Case where he gave them the right to Foreclose but us the

right to respond an we never got to respond because the Judges kept passing

the Case from  one Judge to the next and would've been Foreclosed on but

the Papdemic stopped al1 Foreclosures and then 1 filed a Quiet Title which

w as ten years after V ALERIE M AN NO SCH'URR had filed a D ism issal

without Prejudice to give those Judges the right to keep them passing the

Case to each other until they were getting ready to Foreclose on us andthen

l showed here that shè didn't have the right to do that because
a/

$995,000.00 to changy tie Judge's Order and then she Recused herself

after l showed her that she Recused herself of my 202 1 Case'' In the

meantime the Fake 2010 Case was still going on and in the 2010 Case after

Case 1:23-cv-22640-JEM   Document 6   Entered on FLSD Docket 08/03/2023   Page 38 of 123



the Pandem ic was over another Judge named Samantha Cohen was asked to

Recuse herself because she had the same Conflicts of lnterest but she ruled in

Favor of the Bank then when we were going back to Court to tell her to

Dism iss the whole Case because VALERIE M ANNO SCITURR Recusçd

herself and we w anted to stop the Foreclosure sale tlien they changed it to

another Judge Viviarme De1 Rio who had the exact same Contlict of

lnterest and would not listen to us in Court and she gave them a

Foreclùsure Sale even though in Court with Judge Rodriguez whose

studying the Case to see that VA LERIE M AN NO SCH URR w asn't èven

supposed to be our Judge and got $995,000.000 to change the Dismissal

with Prejudice to Dismissal without Prejudice so their trying to Foreclose

and sell the house and Evict us before we can show why Judge VALERIE

M ANNO SCIIURR Rçcused herself. A1l six of these Judges al1 have the

sam e Contlicts of lnterest and being paid by the Banks to play on their

team ! Check out these JUD GES W 110 W ROTE AN OATH AFFID AVIT

TO Tlv  STATE CAPITAL Ar  A CTUALLY SH OW  THA T
t

, TIV SE BAN K S PAY THEM  W OW ! ! ! ln a hearing with Judge Rodriguez U .S.

Bank attempted to Dismiss my Quiet Title Case by saying we've been taking a long

tim e'and trying to slow down the Case but if you check the 2007 D ocket

Exh.(4)You'11 see that it was U.S. Barlk that refused to bring in a Ordered

D öcum ent byludge Zabel to show that they own the Note, the M ortgage,
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the Allonge and theAssignment and U.S. Bank never would bring it in after a

year of waiting we qskedfor a Dismissal with Prejudice in 2008 and in 2009

the Judge finally signs a Dismissal with Prejudice because U.S. Bank

refused to follow her Order and then U .S. Bank waited ayear and in 2010

iJudge V ALERIE O SCI-RJRR insertsherself in the Case w ithout

being appointed or ever m eeting the Defendants and sedid a D ism issal

with Prejudiçe also and then 3 months later instead of appealing that

which they had 30 days to do they had an Ex Parte Hearing with Judge

VALERIE M ANNO SCI-IURR illegally and she changed her Order which

intem changed Judge Zabel's Order illegally from Dismissal with Prejudice

to Dismissalwithout Prejudice and then 6 months later U.S. Balzk found

another Case for Foreclosure and U .S. Bank kept not following the Judges

Order or Notifying us yntil finally the Judge Dismissed the Case again for

lack of Prosecution because U.S. Barlk would not notify. us and threatened

to close out the Case then U .S. Bankfinally noticed us and then they set a

Hearing for 2017 November, 29th in front of Judge SCHLESINGER >lt

that time was taken because of them and then Judge SCI-II,ESINGER gave

them 10 days to answer they did not answer so l did a M otion for Default

and then U.S. Bank anslered by saying that U.S. Bank neededmore time

the Judge gave them
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t:

m ore tim e w ithout noticing us we didn't know that they did that and w e

asked for Case to be Dism issed so the Pandemic hit and then when the

Pandem ic hit its what delayed the Foreclosure and during the interim l dida

Quiet Title Suit that Quite Title Suit is now in Court. So it wasn't

To> rously a long time because a1l of us all of the time wasted was by

Blank Rom e Attorneyk for U .S. Bank so w e didn't w aste the tim e U .S.

Bank did so I need the time for the Judge to rule on the fact that their

Bank's Assignmentis no good that U.S. BankAllonge is no good, that U.S.

( *does not have the N otq in 1ts record of N otes according.tothe Edgar search

and'that according to the Trustee of the Cupisoùe Cusip num bers the

h

Mortgaje has only been sold to FidelityStrategic Real Return Funds not

U .S. Bank and they have until this day 2021 which 1 w as referred to them

by the lady that runs the SEC at 801 Brickell Ave. downtown M iam i so this is
, 

'

the point were at right now they don't own the N ote never have so w e need

. j (j j-jusyto stop the Sale for them to come prove they owri the Note nstea o

giving our house away that we were m aking all the paym ents on at the
j
'

tim e. They a1l m ust be Arrested for Crim inal Co' nspiracy to steal Black

t

People's H om es and W hite G entile's H om es! Christ is Jews and G entiles

1Cor.12:12-14 they A re crucifying and 1. Plaintiff, is now , and at al1 tim es

m éntioned in this Co-owner of and in the Possession of al1 the real

Case 1:23-cv-22640-JEM   Document 6   Entered on FLSD Docket 08/03/2023   Page 41 of 123



property deycribed in paragraph

hereinafter referred to as the Property described in Paragraph 5 above, said

above, said real property to br

real property to be hereinafter referred to as the Property . This is a quiet

title etc. cgse which requires that US Bank show a full chain of title which

is extrinsic evidence >ccording to 2005 Florida code civil practice and

procedure.

3rd

C O NFLIC TS O F

CA USE O F A CTIO N JUD G ES A ND O FFICIA L'S

IN TER EST IN V IO LA TIO N O F FED ER AL

RULE OF CIVIL PROC RULE 60, FLORIDA RULE 2.160 (A)

(D) (H) (1) (4), FL. CODE JUD. CONDUCT CANON 3E (1) FL.

STAT. 112.312 (8). 1# VIOLATION OF FEDEM L

CONSTRUCTIVB FM UD CODK 18 U.S.CODE SS 1961 (A)
. j

Pursuant to Florida Stat. 112.131,Florida Rule 2.160 (H) and Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure Rule 60, Florida Rule 2.160 (HJ S'MV.N X Judje

m ust Vacate orders for
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Conmct of Intenest. Theodore R. Bun* M Judqe John W. Rudd
F1. Rule 2. 160 /D) (1) Fl. Code Jud. Conduct . Canon JéW ) .d

Judge shall disquallfv himself where impartialilv -2gA/

reasonablv be q Ouestioned. Rule /p) (1) grounds to

disquali
.fv ispartvfears Judqe is Biased H  Statue 112.312 (8)

J- udge can 't have a coq/lïc/ qf Interest L

M .L OF TC SE JUD GES Ar  OFFICIALS CONSPW RED TOGETX R

FROM  TOP TO BOTTOM TO STEAL OUR HOME ALONG W ITH OTHMR

NJ.S CASE AND EAC) ONE OF THEM HAVE A HORRIFIC MONEY

CONFLICTS OF FNTERESi! CHECK OUT TllE JUDGES BELOW M D

Tlo  A M OUN TS OF M ONEY TIIEY  M ADE FROM  U S BANK

1. SARAH 1. ZABEL 4/7/09-----------------------r------made 9 M illion from US
BANK

2.
BANK

3.
BANK

VALERIE M ANNO SCHURR 1/21/22----made almost 12 Million from US

JOIIN SCHLESINGER 12/19/2017--------made alm ost 29 M illion from US
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4.. SAMANTHA RUIZ COHFN 5/12/2021------made over 2 Million from US BANK

5. M IGUEL DE LA O 1/9/2019------------------made almost lM illion from US BANK

6. VERONICA DIAZ 6/2/2020------------------made almost '/2 M illion from US BANK

7. VIVIANNE DEL Rl0 5/4/2022---------------made almost 2 M illion from US BANK

8. UJUDGE CARI-OS LOPEZ----------------GOT 2,077,949.00 CASH From U .S.

BAN K

9.

taking Black People and W hite European's hom es illegally for gifts of

M oney Exo. 23:8, Dent. 16:19. W hich says Judges can't take giss because

These Judges have m ade M illions of dollars with U.S. Bank

it blinds the eyes of Judgement! ! Here are these Judges examples.

1.

> 0 STA RTED THIS HORRIBLE DISCRIM INATING CON SPIRACY

FG ST W E H AVE JUDG E VALERIE M AN NO SCH URR

M ESS BECAUSE IN HER FULL Ar  PUBLIC D ISCLO SURE OF

y'm Axclwl- Ix-rsu s'r Axo sl-m Rscusso I-lpx sscv 01/21/22

BECAU SE Sc  GOT CAUGHT GETTW G M ILLION S TO ILLEGALLY
y 

'

TAKE OuR PRO/ERTY wlrfll $ coNFLlcT OFINTBREST tna To $11
k

M ILLION

BE CA USE IN H ER FON  6 FINAN CIAL IN TER ESTSW ORN
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AFFIPA VIT OW TH

N ow som ething strange happened out of now here! Judge Valerie M armo

Schurr's SIGNATURE and NAM E shows up on the DISM ISSAL W ITH

PREJUDICE from Judge ZABEL Tlv YEAR A FTER Slœ  BECOW S

JUDGE RIGHT BEFORE SI4E mysteriously takes over our Case to save
. 

'

U .S. BANK FROM  U S and save JUD GE ZABEL, TIO IR LA W YERS

FROM TI4s wuv u tv TI> IR Boss clvxc (us

ALREADY PAID THEM  TO SAVE U.S. BAN K FROM  U S JUD GE

BANK) WHO HAD

JALERIE M ANNO SCI-RJRR is who we're just now finding out that THE

BANKS PAID HER TO TRICK US INTO BELIEVING THA T W E

MX RE SAFE FROM  U S BAN K W ITH Tl-v  D ISM ISSA L W ITH

PREJUD ICE Ar  TIIEN  TI'IREE M ON TH S I.ATER JUD CE VALERIE

MANNO SCITURR CHV GES IT TO DISMISSAL WITHOUT
PREJUDICE Eq AN ILLEGAL EXPARTE HEAY NG W ITHOUT US

KNOW ING SO THAT U S BANK COULD COM E BACK AND START

THE SAME CASE OVER WITHOUT NOTICE TO US! WHY D1$ GMAC
).
' .

(US BANK) PAID JUDGE VALERIE MANXO SCHURR TO TAKE OVER

OUR CASE WAS BECAUSZ JUDGES ZABEL DISMISSED

.
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PREJUDICE US RANKS On 04/07/2009 AS SEEN ON Tlv  DOCIQET

CASE NUM BER 2007-12407-CA01 LINE 10, Exh.l pg.2. And Ford M otor

Co. V.calloway Says tA Judge Can't Change Another Judge's Order So,

Judge Valerie Manno Schurr Filed Her Duplicate Dismissal W ith Prejudice

like Judge Zabel's Order was filed 04/07/2009, Exh.l 1. And Judge Schurr's

Duplicate Order was

2007-12407-Ca01 line

Valerie Schurr is a Judge we never m et neverseen and never did a hearing in

front of and according to the Administrative Judge, Judge Bailey said that she

Filed 04/07/2010 As Seen on the Docket Case Number

10 and 1 1, Exh.12.Pg.2. Note Remember Judge

did not Assign Judge Valerie Schurr this is a Judge thatshe did not Assign

te our Case a11 Done so thàt she could do an lllegal Exparte H earingin in

: -
Viplation of F1. Stat. 702.07 with the Plaintiffs U .S. Bank to change her

own Diorder to Dismissal Without Prejudice, Exh.13 To Help GMAC (Us

Bank). Steal So They 'Can A1l Make Money Off Of Helpless Blacks Using Big

Bad

M ANNO SCHURR

AND LAWYERS! TheJUDGES Proof that JUDGE VAt-ERI:

m ade s4oney to help them  is on her Fonu 6 FLXZL Aldn PLHBLIC

DISCLOSURECiF FINANCIAL INTEREST SWORN AFFIPAVIT OATH

of 2008 that show s on

, 
-

part C. Liabilities section that she has $995,000.00 and $91,498.00 from
: '

GM Acwhich is the Servicer and owner RESIDENTIAL FUNDING
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CORPORATION intheir notice of transfer said they were controlling our

paym ents as Servicer 9om atleast 1/1/2007 on the M ortgage Paym ent

Coupon at the bottom of the Transfer Letter, Exh.2 and $129,000.00 from

W ells Fargo which is US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION AS
, '

TRUSTEE FOR M SC 2005 A11Iw3,

form 6 it showq GMAC M ORTGAGE of $410,000.00 and Credit line with

Exh. (14) then in 2009

GMAC, and $128,000 Exh.(14.1) Wachovia which is Wells Fargo (15) which

is US BANK, Exh. (14). :nd then she allows an lllegal Ex Parte Hearing
:

with US Bank National Attorneys to change her Order which is really

Judge Zabel's Order from DISM ISSED W ITH PREJUDICE in April 6th
,

2010 * Exh. (11) to change the Dismissed with Prejudice 3 months later in

June 77t', 2010, into DISM ISSED W ITHOUT PREJUDICE in this Ex Parte

Hearing Exh.13 W hich is only supposed to be done with only the

Defendants that are abôut to lose their home to the Foreclosure Sale and this

must be done before the sale of the House according to Fl. Statue 107.07, (

during the interim GM AC also had a Florida Default Letter as theservicer)

and after that wonderful gii Judgement to US Bank National Association and

helping Judge Zabel out of the mess for doing a Judgem ent without a Docketed

Complaint, Note, Allonge, M ortgage or an Assignment from the Records

which was literally Crimin , Thievery of our house
. Then suddenly in her

2010 Form  6 Disclosure of Financial lnterest, Exh.18, it show s a
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'' 
.

, $400,000.00 gift from GM Acand shows $1,000,000.00 from W ells Fargo

. which is US Bank, Exh. . (14). A11 of this is pay to Play RICO Conspiracy '

to steal Black People's Houses which they'realso doing to W lzite European

Gentiles! US BANK'S only lawful Remedy was to Appeàl the Dismissal

, 
. '

with Prejudice within 30 dàys according to Florida Appellate Rule 4
& 

.
. ' ' 

.-(a)(1)(A). But now a case that was Dismissed with Prejudice was given life ,

' 
, i

agaiù by Judge Valerie M armo Schurr a Judge we had never met never seen

had a hearing in front of came in and Dismissed the Case with Prejudice '

exactly one year after Judge Zabel Dismissed it with Prejudice to avoid

Calloway Vs. Ford which says another Judge cannot change another
. 

'

, 
1

. Judges Order from the sap e Circuit Court they fnust Appeal to a higher
. 

''

* : '
Court but Judge VALERIE M ANNO SC did it anyway by having a

y 
'

hearing three m onths later in an illegal Ex Parte hearing and changing the.

, 
'

Dismissal with Prejudice to Dismissal without Prejudice which allowed US

BANK to secretly file another Foreclosure Case against the House at 1.5020
', 

,S. Rivér Dr. Miami Florida 33167 and US Bank did tile another Case which

' w aj a continuance of the sam e Case from 2007 which is calledcase Num ber

- 2007-12407-CA01 that was Dismissed with Prejudice and secretly changed

*
. x .

. z '
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to bismissed without Prejudice and without any notice to us in 2010 called

Case num ber 2010-61928-CA 01 this 2010 was also
1

Urijinal Mortgage, Assignment and Docs. Original of the Note, Allonge to the

Note, and the second Allonge from Falmie M ae or indemnification info that

done without the

indem nifies Fannie M ae and there m ust be the Loan num ber, Date and 'the

printed name of the Signer as required by Federal Fannie M ae' Rules 88-3-04

fof Fannie Mae of which none of tlkis is on the copy of the Allonge recorded on

the Dockèt, Exh (19). Aùd JUDGE VALERIE MANNO SCI-IURR has taken

my new  Case again to firtish what she started by Ruling in favor of US

BANK and GM AC with worst Contlicts of lnterest that she's trying to

j
hide so that she can Rule in the eBank's favor to illegally Foreclose. Because

in her FORM  6 -2019 and 2020 Financial Disclosure Affidavitshe has over

$11,192,000,00, Exhk (20) plus on line 5 she states that she has a

$400,000.00 M ortgage with City National Bank that is Royal Bank of

Canada Exh.(20.1), which is Wells Fargo, 'EG . (21j. And Wells Fargo is US

Baltk Exh.(14) JUDGE VALERIE MwNxo scl-lultlt is helping to illegally

Foreclose on us, Exh. (22). The other conflict is Schun-'s $400,000.00

M ortgage Holdei City National Bank that is Royal Bank of Canada which

is Morgan Stanly/lp Morgan, Exh. (23), which isUS BANCORP/US

BANK, Exh. (24). and Exh. (25) A11 thisis CITY NATIONAL BANK
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Exh.26, who M erged with W achovia Bank who admitted they were

MASTERS OF BLACK PEOPLE, Exh. (27) to just take CRIPLE

I-IELPLESS BLA CK PEOPLE'S HOM ES. l will investigate how this

Judge accumulated $1 1 millio: dollars on a JUDGE'S SALARY, 1

SLAVE

depand to see whereall that money is from. This is the Bank that served

my 1aw suit by an official Servicer acknowledged by US BANK which by

Florida Statue they had only 20 days to answer but they never answered for

six months while we'cg trying to Default them the whole time, yet JUDGE

VXLERIE O SC with her millions of dollars Contlicts of

lnterest helped US Bank by not ever Defaulting them no matter what be

layvs and rules say I really don't stand

referee (JUDGE SCI-IURR) is being paid by my Opponents to Rule only in

their (US BANK'STGOLIATH'S favor AM DESTRUYED and

CAUCIFIED by these

BLACK PEOPLE and hold themselves not GUILTY by these

a chance in this fght becaujç the

wicked Animals who break a11 the Laws and kil
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Check out Judgq JOIlN SCHLESINGER the W orst Contlict

of them all. ln this Crim inal Conspiracy because in his Final Judgem ent

Order, of D ec. 19th,2017. Judge SCFII,ESINGER review of the record and

Exh.(28). Must be Arrested and Recuse lzimself to Void a11 of his Orders for

an open obvious Conflict of lnterestand the worst of them a11 because he's

doing a11 his business with US Bank and got

$28,000,000.00 from IN.S. Bank and their Bankster Partners and helping

them and himself make money by Foreclosing and taldng (stealing) our

and probably others property for U .S. Bnnk while acting as the Judge on

the U.S. Barlk's Cases like our property, not on the Case's M erits to make
!

him and U.S. Balzk money lllegally. Here's proof. Judge JO1-lN

SCIK ESIN GER is doing

and hms the worst record pf a1l the m oney Conflicts of lnterest that l have

business with U S Barlk Judge SCHLESIN GER

found

got $28,000,000.00 TW ENTYEIGHT MILLION in Assets because of U.S.

b

out about. Becausein his 2016 and 2017 (E* .29 and Exh.30) he

Bank as seen on page 2 O n his Form 6 Full and Public D isclosure of

Finankial lnterest page

$750,000 and Santander is SBA, Exh. 30.1. W hich is US Bank, Exh. 31

See line 4. he got with Santander Bank

and 32.
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''j

'

On his Form 6 Iine 5 SCH LESINGER got with First Citizens Barlk

$624,000.00M d tsrst Citizens Bank is the Royale Bank of Scotland, Exh.33

which is the Royale Bank of Canada, Exh. 34 Which is US Bank. Exh. (35).

On his Form 6. Line 6 Hejot $5,236,472.00 from Morgan Stanley

Brpkerage Account which is J.P. M organ Bank, Exh. 35.1. W hich is U.S.

Bancorp Exh. 36. And U.S. Bancorp is U.S. Bank, Exh. 37.

7. He Got $286,148.68 wifh State of

Florida Deferred Compensation, which is Voya and ' AIG, Exh. 38 and

Voya and A1G is

Judge SCHLESINQER on Iine

U.S. Bank, E* .39. On line 8 he got $523,843.91 w,ith Federal thrift

Savings Which is the SBA Exh. 40. Which is U.S. Bank, Exh.(31). And

on line 9 he got

$11,019,286.66 with Evensky and Katz which is the Advisor side of US

Bant, Exh. 41

Bank and got over

pages 1-3. During the m onths of our 20 17 Trial against U S

' k

$19 M illion two .yearsin a row 2016 and 2017 from US Bank, through

U .S. Bank and its Bankster Partners. Judge SCHLESINGER all while

Case 1:23-cv-22640-JEM   Document 6   Entered on FLSD Docket 08/03/2023   Page 52 of 123



presiding over our Case has made millions and millions of Dollars from US

Bank. W hile at the sam e he Ruled against us in favor U .S. Bank using the

. '

wfong Doc>. and lnfo and when weconfronted him with the proof that the

M ortgage was sir ed with Axiom Bank not Homecomings that U.S. Bank

Conspiring Lawyers . used to illegally get a Foreclosure Judgement. And the

Judge prom ised us that he w ould have another hearing for U .S. Bank to

proove Standing, Exh. 169 and 170. but at the next hearing a new Judge

show s up nam ed Judge De La O who also has the sam e M oney Conflict of

lnterest and

change

he saidand O RDERED that he w ould not

JUdgeSCHLESINGER'S ORDER TO FORECLOSE

eventhough Judge SCHLESINGER sëid he would giye us a hearing to see if

U .S. Bank could proove Standing and setup a sale for our Hom e but after we

plead with him to make them prove they owned the NOTE 1-JE said that he

would have another hearing for U.S. Bank to proove Standing, Exh. 164

but at the next hearingda ne* Judge show s up and the sam e thing happens

because Judge M iguel M . D e La O is paid by U .S. Bank to.

And we have Judge M iguel M . De La O who ruled on our

Case in 01/09/2019 Exh 42 and is doing business with CITIBANK as seen
. 

'

in his FORM  6 From Tallahassee FULL AND PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF
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FIXANCIAL form 6, àe
'' 

,

got on line . $300,000.00 âom CITIBANK E* .43. And on his 2018 Form 6 page 3.

On line l 1 he got DiscGver Savings Account with $1 1 1,432.71 and Discover

Savings Account is CJTI BANK is CITY GROUP E%.44, CITI GROUP
is M ORGAN  STANLEY  E* .45, and M OkGAN STANLEY is US

BAN CORP, E% .46, and U S

BANCORP is US BANK E* .47. W hich is a major Conflict of lpterest.

W ho lie hasruled in favor of E% .48. That is a Conflict of lnterest against

us so he must be Arrested and recuse himself and vacate his Order, E* .49.

So De La O must be Arrested and overturned or Recuse HIM SELF and

VA CA TE HJS ORDERS againstusothe next hearing a new Judge show s up

and the sam e thing happens nam ed Judge Veronica D iaz who also has the

same Money Conflid of lnterest and she said and ORDERED that she

w ould not change Judge SCI-ILESW GER 'S ORD ER TO FORECLOSE

eighther evelghough Judge SCHLESINGER said he would give us a hearing

to see if U .S. Bank could proove Standing and set up a sale for our H om e

but after we plead with her like we did rhe last Judge before to m ake them

prqve they own the NOTE he said that he would have another hearing for

U.S. Bank to prove Standing, Exh. (. )but at the next hearing a new

Judge show s up and the

sam e thing happens bçcause Judge Veronica Diaz is paid by U.S. Bankt
o. ,
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:.J .

4. . Look at Judge V eronica Diaz who ruled against us 06/02/2020
E* .50 but
says that W ELLS FARGO BANTK on her form 6 full and public

Disclosure of Financial lnterest is a Bank she's doing business with,

because she's doing businesswith J.P. M organ and helping them to make

m oney so that she can m ake m oney by Féreclosing and talting our property

while acting as the Judge to take the property and m otion on the M erits of

the Case but for her and them to make money lllegally.l-lere's Proof: In her

Form 6, from  Tallahassee called FULL AND PU BLIC DISCLO SURE

OF FINANC G L INTEREST Exh.51. Says lines 1

Judge Veronica Diaz is doing Business with W ells Fargo as an A sset of

$174,312.00 And W ELLS FARGO BANK IS U.S. BANK, Exh.14 And 46. U.S.
$ 

,

Bancorp which is J.P. M organ! 1. Her ICM A 401K has an Asset of

$180,296.00. And her ICM A 401K is W ells Fargo, E% .52,53,54,55,56 and

57. Her $10,500.00 Audi car and her $4,800.00 Audi Financial Asset is

either Audi Fargo or W achovia, whichis why l am  Subpoenaing her record

E* .58,59. And 60. W achovia is Audi, Exh.61 and W achovia is W ells

k

Fargo Exlz. 62, 63, 64,15 and W ells Fargo is US Bank, US Bank Exh.(14)

is U .S. Bancorp which is J.P. M organ E% .36 and 7 H er N avient Sm dent

loan is W ells Fargo and W ells Fargo is US Bank, Exh.14 and 65. N avient is

also J# M organ, Exh.fi6 and JP M organ is M organ Stanley, E* .67 and 68.
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And Moryan Stanley is US Bank, Exh..14 and 69. 1. On 11/19/19

Dçfendant Judge VEROM CA DIAZ issued an order Exh.78

There was and is no hope to win againstthe M ORTGAGE BANKSTERS

when these JUDGES are their M ONEY M AKING PARTN ERS.

And we haqe Judge SAM ANTHA RUIZ COHEN who ruled in

favor of U.S. Bank in our Case 05/12/2021 also has the same Contlict of

lnterest, on her 2021 Fonn 6 FIJLL AND PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF

5.

FINAN CIAT, INTEREST with W ells Fargo which is U .S. Bank. On line 3

she got $162,130.00, line 4. $32,695.84, line 5
. 

'

$896,316.65 Exh.70, 411 with W ells Fargo and W achovia owns W ells Fargo which is

U  S BAN K Exh 71 and E* .62 And ori the Form 6 for 2021 she got on@ * y @

line 2. For Voya Retirement $211,156.57. and VoyaRetirement US Bank,

Exh.39. And 2021 Form6 op line 6. BM W  Financial got $10;152.00, and BM W
: '

Fingncials is U S Bank, Exh.72. And ön the Form 6 of 2022. She got with

W ells Fargo on line 4.

6. $137,506.96, line 5. $153,455.04, line 6. $54,410.00, line 7. $6,208.70, line

$874,506.74 Exh.73,

FARGO which is U .S. BANK, Exh.14. And

Voya Retirement lind

A11 with W ells Fargo and W achovia owns W ELL

on her 2022 Form 6 she got
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8. $251,663.08. and Vqya Retirement is US Bank, Exh.39. And on her

2022 Form 6on line 13 she got with BM W  Financial $4,512.00 and BM W

The Financial is US Bank, Exh.72. A11 adding up to $2,804,727.01: Judge
yj -

Samantha Ruiz Cohen is Doing Business with U.S. BANK, US BANCORP,

W ACHOVIA,

W ELLS FARGO, VOYA FINANCIAL Ar  BM W  FINANCIAL W I-IICH

IS AIA U.S. Bank which means U.S. Bank is Samantha Cohens whoie way

of m aking m oney other than her Judge's Salary this is W hy she has ruled in

favor of US BANK Pursuant to Florida Stat. 1 12.131, Florida Rule 2.160

(H) and Federal Rules of Civil ProcedureRule 60, Plaintiff MAURICE

SYM ONE FTE hereby tiles this M otion for Relief & Recusal and supporting

M em drandum regard,ipg the 05/12/2021 samantha Ruiz Cohen review of
%

the record and Final Judgem ent Order, E% .74.

7. Next, we have Judge Vivianne DeI Rio because she just did the

last Ofder to do a Foreclosure sale on our property 06/21/2022. But m ust

be arrested for an open obvious

8.

business with U S

Conflict of lnterest to do Hom e Title Fraud. Because she's doing

Bank whq's doing al1 the fraud to steal Hom es and

helping them to make Voney sothat she can
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9.

while acting as the Judge on the Case on our Property, not on the Case's

make money by foreclosing and taking (stealing) our property

M erits but for to m ake

10.

ln her Form 6 Afldavit O ath from

her andthem  m oney lllègally. Here's Proof:

Tallahassee called FULL AND

PUBLIC DISCLO SU RE O F FG AN CG L INTERST says

1.

which is Financed Bythe SBA. Exh. 75. W hich is U.S. Bank, Exh. 76.

Form 6 for 2019 on line 2., 0. She got $750,215.00 with FRS

Exh. (77). On linr 3 she got $15,403.00and on line 4 she

got $5,691. Doing business W ith A1Sl, which is J.P. M organ, Exh. 78, 79,

80, 81, 82, 83,84 , JP M organ which Is U.S. Bancorp, Exh;46,24. And U.S.

Bancorp is U.S. Bank Exh. 14 and 85.

Exh. (86). And on line 4 she has $44,000 with E-Trade
!ï

which is M organ Stanley, E% .87 and M organ Stanley is J.P. M organ,

E% .67 and 68, Which is NJ.S. Bancorp, (Exh.46,24). And U.S. Bancorp is

U.S. Bank Ekh.14 and 85. W hich means U.S. Bank is JUDGE VIJIANNE

DEL RlO according to her Form 6 Signed by her Afvdavit of Financial
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interegts whole way of wcalth m aking money and who partners with her in

alm ost allassets she owns other than her Judges salary is U.S. Bank. This is

why she has ruled in favor of U.S. BANK to give a date to sale our house

06/21/2022, Exh. 88. Against the Rule of Law nd w ithout allowing us to

talk and present our M otion to Rescue and Revert back to Original Order

in the Zoom hearing 05/04/2022, see Exh. 89. (Video of

Hearing godsz.com Video#l), and we know she heard us

tryingto speak because the Transcribér of the Transcript could hear us and

could hear herand the Transcriber wrote in the Transcript what w e w ere

saying as the Judge and

U.S. Bank's Lawyer hcted like they couldn't hear us, but the Transcriber

Fas in a different location 9om the Judge and from us in the Zoom

Hearing and he could hear the Judge and us and U.S. Bank's Attorneys.

And the Judge could eyen hear the Transcriber that m eans the Judge could

hear us. So the Judge deliberately ignored us to give the Sale D ate as if we

m issed the hearing until w e scream ed outloud to listen to our Xlotion to

Dismiss and Reconsider and revert this Case back tothe Original Dismissal

AAritlz

Bank's M otion to Reset the Sale of our Property. See Exh. 8. But instead

Prejudice that wason the Dockqt, Exh.l 13 and 114. before U.S.

of listening to our M otion on the Record which was done because The
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Judge didn't want it heard on the record because it exposed thenn for

quickly trying to take us out by Anued Eviction Sheriffs even though

they're acting illegally. That's why Judge V ivianne D el Rio quickly

referred us to her A ssistant and wouldnot hear our M otion. See Exh. 9.

(Vidèo on Godsz.com //2 Video - of her assistant talking to us), which is

a1l done for U .S. Bank. W ho she has ruled in favor of. Thisis a H onible

Contlict of lnterest. then this Judge in the Transcript dated 1 1/19/23 that

she would Give us a hearing date on U.S. Barlk to prove their Standing to

Foreclose us before the sale date, Exh. 171 page 5-7.But she gave us a

hearing date afler the sale ated to force us to have te tile Bankruptcy then

to illegally be put out of
à

Bankruptcy Court from another Conflicted Judge to get put in a position

for their other Coconspirators which is the County lead by Commissioner

Renae Garcia with the full force of the Police and the CodeEnforcem ent

Officefs to take the house by force because the house would no longer be in

ottr name to give the property to U.S. Bank and Developers who want the

W aterfront property fùr Condos to tinish this Gentrifying Constructive

Fraud Conspiracy W hile sim ultaneously getting another Sale Date 9om

another Conflicted Judge

nam ed Judge Carlos Lopez appointed by two Contlicted people, TI4E
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Clerk and the administrative Judge Jemzifer Baily, Exh. 176. The Judge

CARJ,OS LOPEZ appointed has one of the W orst Contlicts of a11

JUDGE CARLOS LOPEZ-------GOT 2,077,949.00 CASH From U.S.

BANK JUDGE CARLOS LOPEZ- -----ALSO GOT 650,000.00

FROM  U.S. BANK

JIJDGE cAlusos. LöPEZ the clerk of Courts took page 2 out of my Motion to
j'Recuse which

rompted you to conclude that it was legally insufficient. But thisP

is im possible

because you got $2,077,949 cash and CD from lberia Bank which is US Bank. So

in your Financial Interests & Fropirty DisclosureSs cnd tckinj (steclinj) 0ur property while

cctinj cs the Judje on the Inccpccitcted cnd couldn't hecr or Aclk he wcn#ed c dcy

or Aw0 èo ge# c Lcwyer Ao represen: him now beccuse henormclly 9ces FRO 5E.

but this is so horribly Rccist fhct to stecl 0ur property he jcve c scle dcte very
1

juickly cs if we wçre wcsting the time when c bocket f rom 2007 un&il n0w shows
l

thct they were the ones wcstinj time, Z13 cnd Z14 of the 2007-12407-6/01 to cvoii

showing thct thef don't hcve c legcl éllonge they hcve never in the f ulI 16 yecrs of
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this Ccse brought in proof thct they own the Notp Iegclly cnd even Judge

Rodriguez scys this Ccse hcs Iegs cnd would'nt cllow them to dismiss my Ccse for

Quiet title see bocket 2021-10826-C/01. Oh but I'm cominj cfter y0u on T.V., Rcdic

cni News Fcper you will be destroyed tc keepy0u f r0m just steclinj f r0m us cnd stop

us from defendinj ourselves cs seen on the Trcnscript cnd on the Video with thct

JUD:E CARLOS LOFEZ tellinj uq thct he wcs joinj to jive us c Hecring dcte before the

Fcreclqsure scle tc just jive cur bcuse cwcy tc tkese evil Ccnnibcl Werewclf

Attorneys T cm ELAM the Icst Juije Vivicn beI 2ic cfter seeinj cur mcticn tc Recuse

HerSelf f0r :oney Conf Ilcts of Tnterests f irst Scii she wouli jive u: c hecrinj to bismiss

U5 pcnk's Fcke Fcreclcsure befcre tbe Sile' bcte wculd be plcced cn cur hcmel'see

' 
.

Trcnscript pcje 5-7, EN. Z6. And then she Recused herself , Exh.5. cnd closed the Ccse

c idy Icter cfter seeinj tkct Juije Vclerie xcnno schurr the judje wkp stcrted this

wkole fcke Ccse clso Recused kerself for money Conflicts of Interest. Exh. R. cnd now

cnother Conf Iict cf interest Judje Ccrlos Lcpez is beinj used by thegè Lcw Life

Thieving Lcwyers to hcve the Nerve to just outright illegclly tcke nur Hcme thct

wewere'nct lqte cn pcyments cn
, they dcn't hcve q Lejql Allcnge cn cnd they gct

&he wrong Bcnk's Assijnment to the Mortgcge this is unbelievcble! You stinking
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Winj Lcwyer/ cre clI joing tc Jcil I Promiss you thctl Clerk of Courts Hcrvey

Ruvin is clso helpinj the stecl of Froperty In his Form 6, f rom Tcllchcssee cclled FULL

/Nb FU8LIC bI5CLO5URE 2E FINANIIAL, form 6 f0r 2010 it 5cy< on line 7 from the

bottoy thct he j0t $315,000.00 with Wells Fcrjo Bcnk, Exh. H1. Which is U5 Bcnk

j 'Exh. H2. énd on cdministrctive Judje gcileys Form 6, frnm Tcllchcsee called FULL éND

. 
'

PUBLIE DIK LOSURE OF FINANACTAL, form 6 for 2018 it Scys on Iine 8 f rom the bottom sh4

$222 000 clSc f rom Well: Fcrgo Exh.H3 which is U5 scnk Exh.H2 Who hcs rulei in 'j0t ,

$ f U5 8ANr. This is c Horrible Conf Iict of Interest cgcinst us cnd there's more.cvor o

The ccse wcs closed cqd riopened cfter Juije Vivicnne DeI Rio': Recuscl see Exh.H4 cnd

pjS.1 cni 2 cnd Exh.5 So Juije Vivicnne beI Rio's Oriers cre cII Voii cçcoriinj to Ff., Rule

2.160 (H)-(J). I hcve found thct our ccse wcs directei to other Judjes in this sess F0oI

f r0m the Conf Iictei of Interest tlerk of the Courts HARVEY RUVIN EXH.(H1) cni

Aiministrctive Jtldje pqilzy Exh.(H3 ) AND WE D0 N0T WANT T0 ADD JUDGE CARLOS

LOPEZ T0 TH1s LIST 0F EIGHT JUbfES WHO /RE ZEINf 5UEb pO) CONFLMT OF

INTEREST EXH.Z8 éNb REFORTE: TO THE JQC T0 BE REMOVED AS THE JUDGE S0

THEREFORE WE ASKFjD JUDGE CARLOS LOPEZ T0 RECUSE HIMSELF BECAUSE TllE

V ME ADMINSTRXTIVE JUDOE AND CLERK 0F Tlv COURT 7140 ARE BOTH CONFLICTED
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AND HAVE AP?OINTED JUDUE CARLOS LOPEZ LNOWIN:THAT HE Hé5 é $2:ILLION

(ONFLICT OF INTEREST THI5 5H0W5 RMO RACKETEERING This Criminal

Conspiracy Case all started with the horrible Judge VALERIE O SCI'IURR

by illegally inserting herself in thls Case Here is The Proof that Judge VALERIE

M ANNO SC stârted this and m ade M ONEY to help them steal our property.

Rule 1.540 (b) says (2) Newly discovered Evidence (3) Fraud and Misconduct (4)

Judgement Order is void; (5) Take the case back tq the Prior Judgement (Judge

Zabel's last Judgement of Dismissal with Prejudice decree, order, of proceeding for

the following reasons (2) Newly discovered evidence (we discovered her Form 6 Full

and Public Disclosure of Financial lnterest and the Partnerships and ownerships of the

Banks involved to work the Conspiracy by giving Judge VALERIE M ANNO

SCI-ILJRR gifts of M onies to take the property from H om eowners which by due

diligence could nothake been discovered in tim e to m ove for a new trial of rehearing;

because wejust got therecords from the State. (3) This shows Misconduct and Fraud by

showing that in 2008 onthe Docket M ack W ells finally put in a M otion to D ism iss

with Prejudice becausr Lawyers wouldn't follow the Judges Orders to bring in the

Noie Exh. (106) we also saiv that Judge Zabel did a Dismissal with Prejudice in 2008 and

three witnesses with A ffidavits have sw orn to have seen this and it w as on the record

with Judge Zabel's signature that typed up saying the Case is D ism isped w ith

Prejubice 04/07 009 as indicated on the Docket ofMhich I now have the Redstamp
. 

'
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Certified Copy of the Docket see Exh. (1 15) line number (10) and we now found

Fraud and M isconduct using Horrible Conflict of lnterest in violation of Fl .Rules
.

. 
'

2.160 That in 2008 Judge VALERIE M ANNO SCI-IURR received M illionsof dollars

to change a Judgement Order so therefore all of her Judgement Orders are Void because

in 2010 on the Docket Judge VALERIE M ANNO SCI-IURR whom we have never

met did a Prior Judgedent over again in the same year three monthslater did a

Dismissal without Prejudice with our Document that we prepared for Judge ZABEL

to sign and we watched her sign that Order of Dismissal with Prejudice, Exh. 1l6 And

Exh. 1 17 Affdavits. By erasing Judge ZABEL'S signature and signing Vr own

(VALERIE MANNO SCI-IURRI signature in place of Judge ZABEL'S signature

which is w hy the Clerk who's al1 in on the Conspiracy destroyed the D ocket so as to

hide the fact that there are two Judges Order's For Dismissal with the same fonts

Prepared by M ack W ells with Judge VALERIE M ANN O SCI-IURR 'S signed

Judgement being last, to supersede Judge Zabel's Dismissal with Prejudice so that she

could Dismiss it without Prejudice three months later which would get rid of Judge

ZABLE'S Order of Dismissal of the Case with Prejudice Exh. (1 18) as seen on the Docket

line (1 1) this was done because Law says that no Judge of the same Circuit Court can

ch/nge the Order of the Judge in the same Circuit Court (Ford Motor Co. V,

Calloway). So she made her own Order that did not Change Judge Zabel's Order

exactly one year after Judge Zabel's same Dismissal with Prejudice hoping we would
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not check this, so that shecan the!z therefore change only her Order of Dismissal with

Prejudice to Dismissalwithout Prejudice in an illegal Ex Parte Hearing so that she

wouldn't appear to be Sriminal. This was done to save Judge ZABEL, the Lawyers and

U.S. BaG GM A.C BANK from being caught in the Conspiracy to steal the propeo

conceming Judgezabel doing a Judgement against Homeowners without an actual

Complaint or Certitied Copies of the N ote, A llonge, M ortgage and A ssignm ent or as

Florida Statues states: No Judgments can be rendered until after the Original N ote,

Allonge, M ortgage and Assignm ent and al1 other Docs on the record yet they did that

whilethe Hom eowners where m aking paym ents to A xiom  B ank on tim e, Exh. 1 19.

Thisis a Felony and a Conspiracy. Rule (1.540(b) that says that if The Judge Recused

herself any Judgements or Orders that they put in are void? This was a Conspiracy to
k '

steal the Property and get out of trouble from  Federal S.E.C Fraud and Lrimes against

the Court and the property owner to hide the M ERS Fraud of lying about selling N otes

on the M arket as proven by the Cusipone Expert's Affidavit show ingthat U.S. Bank

Natio' nal Association As Trustre never *had any ownership of the Leroy W illiams

M ortgage because Axiom Bank sold the Note to Fidelity StrategicFund which is on the

Màrket until today, Exh. (120) and when you do the SEC

Edgar search under US Barlk N ational Association as Trustee there is no

Axiom Note in their Pool of Kotes Exh. (121). All OF JUDGE VM ERIE
t

M AN NO SHURR 'S DISM ISSALS ARE V OID AN D M UST REVERT
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TO TllE ORIGINAL
b ,

DISM ISSAL W ITH PREJUDICE AND SHE M UST

BE ARRESTED .

JUDGE VALERIE M ANNO SCHURR admits to these crimes by Recusing

herself from M AURICE S'YM ONETTE'S Case who asked her to Recuse

for Crim es of misconduct, Exh. 12a And Conflicts of lnterest see Ekh.

(123). According to Rule

l .540 (b) (c) (d) (e) That the Judgement, Qr Order has a prior Judgement

of Dismissal with Prejudice on the Docket of Case Number 07-12407-

CAOI line (10 and 1 1z) and that Judgement of Dismissal with Prejudice

must be retumed to Dismissal with Prejudice and void and or strike the

2007-12407-CA01 and 2010- 61928-CA 01 Case because Judge VALERIE

M ANNO SCHURR Recused herself because 1 brought this to her attention

th4t she did this Crim e and Scheme. This title m ust be cleared and also

because shé' did not default them when it took them  6 months to answ er my

Law suit that m ust be Defaulted but wasn't Defaulted because Judge

VALERIE M ANN O SCI'IURR helped them  because as stated in her form

6A ffidavit of FINAN CIAL INTERESTS, Line 6. City N ational Bank

gave her

$400,000 which is business partners with U.S. Balzk, GM AC, Royal

Bank of Canada, which is W achovia and W ells Fargo, which is U .S. Bank

are ali Business Partners and one big happy Family this is a Honible
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Conspiracy and Conflict of lnterest to steal Property from helpless Black

People with this Racism and Discrimination in the utmost.

On 15020 S. River Dr. M iam i Fl. 33167

1. All the Judges on this Case were being Paid and were benefitting from

the Foreclosing Bank this is 
.
very Serious CON FLICTS OJ INTEREST.

W e never stood a chdnce from the The top down the deck was stacked

against here's proof of each of the four Judge's CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST even the Adm inistrative Judge JENM FER BAILEY who

when Judge Thom as W illiam s Recused him self from this Case sighting
' - 

.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST this Adm inistrative Judge who also has the

sam e CON FLICTS OF IN TERST and helping them  to m ake m oney so

that she can make money by Foreclosihg and taking (stealing) our

property while acting as the Judge on the
(

Case's M erits but to make her and them  m oney Illegally.

Case on our property, not on

APPELLATE JUDGES THAT HAYE CONFLICTS OF tNTEREST

W ITIJ W HO DISM ISSED OUR APPEALS TO THE 3RD DCA

B6CAUSE THEY W ERE ALL PAID BY CONFLICT-OF-

INTEREST U .S. BAN K  BR IBES

A. BROW NW YN C. M ILLER--------------------------- M ade $95,000 from US
l
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BAN K

B. KEVIN M ICHAEL E> S---------------------------M ade $225,310 from U S
BA N K

(y. ISIAShJI)I S (TyNI.Iï S. -----------------------------------------M ade $22,5 43 frorn IJ S
BAN K

1. APPELLA TE JUD GE BRO W NW YN M ILLER , says that W ells
Fargo on his

2012 Form 6 full and public Disclosure of Financial of lnterest is a Bank

doing Business with U S Bank because he'! doing business with U S Balzk

and helping them make money so that hecan make money by Foreclosing and

taking our property while acting as the Judge to take the property not on his

M erits but for to make him and them money lllegally. Here's proof, Judge
t

Bröwnwyn C. M iller is doing business with W ells Fargo Balzk as seen on
. 1

his Form 6 page 1 line à he got $95,000.00 from Tallahassee called Full

And fublic Disclosure of Financial form 6 Exh. 1 0.2, Wells Fargo is U.S.

Bank. That is a Conflict of lnterejt against us and there's more, Exh.10.3. l

have found that our case was directed to him in this Pool, So he must

recuse him self and vacate his Order, Exh. 10.4 so Brownwyn M iller w as

suppose to

Recuse HlS SELF and VACATE ORDERS against us, Exh.10.5. ON 15020 S. R.
D R.
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M IA M I 33167 A N D 1 Exh. A .

2.
from

APPELLATE IUDGE KEVIN M ICHAEL EM As--M ade $225,310

U .S. BA N K

JUDGE KEVIN M ICHAEL EM AS, says that Wells Fargo on his

2012 Form 6 Full and public D isclosure of Financial Of lnterest is a
N

Bank doing Business with US Bancorp because he's doing business with

US Bancorp and helping thep makemoney so that he can make m oney by

Foreclosing and takinglour property while

as the Judge to take the property not on his M erits but for to m ake him

and them mbney lllegally. Here's proof, Judge Kevin M ichael Emas is

doing businesswith W ells Fargo as seen on his Form 6 page 1 line 4 from

Tallahassee called Full And Public Disclosure Of Financial form 6 Exh.

4.5, W ells Fargo is US Bancorp Exh.4.6. And US Bancorp is US Bank

Exh. 4.7 That is a Conflict of lnterest against us and there's m ore, Exh.

4.8. 1 have found that our case was directed to him in this Pool, you was

suppose to recuse himself and Vacate his Order, Exh. 4.9 so

Kevin M ichael Em as you m ust Recuse YOUR SELF and VACATE YOUR

ORDER S against us, Exh. 5.
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3. APPELLATE JUDGE EDW IN SCALES---- ----M ade $22,543 from US
BAN K

JUDGE EDW IN SCALES, says that Chase Bank on his 2012 Form 6 Full

and public D isclosure of Financial Of lnterest is a Bank doing Business

with US Bancorp because he's doing business with US Bancorp and helping

them make money so that he can make money by Foreclosing and taking our

property whileacting as the Judge to take the property not on his M erits but

for to make him andthem money lllegally. Here's prootl Judge Edwin

Scales is doing business

with Chase Bank as seen on his Form 6 page 1 line 4 from Tallahassee

called FullM d Public Disdosure Of Financial form 6 Exh. h, Chase Bank is

US Bancorp

Exh. B. And US Bancol'p is US Bank Exh. C That is a Conflict of lnterest

against us and there's m ore, Exh. J. 1 have found that our case was

directed to him  in this. Pool, So he must recuse him self and vacate his

Order, Exhibit B s? Edwin Scales you must Recuse I'IIS SELF and

VACATE H 1S ORDERS against us, Exh. F. Orderof Dism issal on JAN .

23, 2023
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HFAD OF THE DADE COUNTY IITH CIRCUIT M IAM I DADE

COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS KEPT APPONTING JUDGEX

WH0 rFFAX BEING #W SFD (PAID) BY IZN. BANK BECA USE

THE TTF.TD CLERK WAS BEING PAID BY TZN.BM K TO BE W

PAR T OF  TH E  CON STR UCTIVE  F#z4 UD  CON SPIA C Y JV O FJJ

H AR VEY RU VG  H ead of M iam i D ade County Clerk of Courts,

Records and Dockets also has a Conflict of lnterest on his 201 l Form 6

Frpm W ells Fargo. in the Amount of $315,000.00, which is US Bank,

Exh. 124.

AD M INISTM TI,VE JUDGE JKNN IFKR

BM LEY
b

O F THEM IA M I DA DE

A PPOIN TM EN TS O F

CO U N TY 1

KEPT COSIGNW G THE CLEM 'S

CONFLICTED JUD GES KEFP W H O W ERE BEING BRIBED

(PAID) BY U.S. BANK BECAUSV TI'lE HEAD CLERK FAS

BEIN/ PAID BY U.S. MANK TO AS A PART OF THE

CON STRU CTIVE

AD M IM STM TIVE JUD GE BAILEY ln her Form

FRJVLRD CON SPIA CY PLOT! !

6,from

Tallahassee called FULL Ae  PUBLIC D ISCLO SURE O F

FINANA CIAL, form 6 for 2018 it says on line 8 from  1he bottom , Exh.
j '
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x 
' ' 

.

* 
...

' h t $222 000 also frbm W ells Falko whlch is US Bank Esh. 14.151. s e go ,
- j.

W ho has ruled in favor of US BANK. This is a Horribls Conflict of

. lnterest against us and there's more.l have found that our case was directed
h' 

.

to othèr Judges in this Sess Pool a11 with the sam e Conflict of interests. She

cosigned the Clerk of the COURTS appointing of Jtidges who were .
$' 

.

Paid off by U.S. Bank to rule in U.S. Bank's favor. And after the got
< . '

caught in $ Conflicts of Interest and RECUSED off the Case thereby

losing the Case! U .S. Bank's Pâid off Commissioners take over passing

Laws tojust take opr property by force by t'ake Laws

. r -

k '

M IAM I DADE COUNTY COM M ISSIONERS W ITH THE SAM E

CONFLICTS öF G TEREST W ITH U.S. BANK. PAm  TO PASS

LEGISLATION TO HELP. U.S. BANK 
.

i , 
, 1 z

After judges fail to . steal homes for banks, banks have paid some

Com m isioners like Com m ijsioner Rene Garcia to help them .

Comm issioner Rene Garcia Sponsored Racist Legislation called Building

. and Unsafe StructureNLegislation #220 166'1 Discrim inately to help the
*N 

.

* j. .
Baakster's Steal ' Black People's H om e like m e. And like the

. Discrim inating Racist he is they only used that legislation on Black

(me)!

1., . ,
' 

x
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COM M ISSIONER GARCG 'S 2021 Form 6 Affidavits Oath from

Tzlahassee Called
.FINAN CIAL

, 
'

FULL Ar  PUBLIC DISCLOSJX  OF

IN TEREST it show s on line

N avient Bank w hich is JP M organ Chase B ar,

That Garcia got $23,000.00 from

E* .66 and 122. JP

Morgan is Black Rock, Exi 153. And Black Rock is U.S. Barlk 152.
j

And JP M organ is U .S. Bancorp, E* .24,

. And U .S. Bancorp is U .S. Bank, Exh.14 and 47. Com m issioner G arcia Ks 2021

Form û Affidavits Oath from Tallahasee called FULL ANI-1 PUBLIC

DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIM  INTEREST it sho.xs on line 6 that Garcia got $1

18,000.00 from First Barlk which is U .S. Bancorp, Exh. 123 and U .S. Bancorp us U .S.

BallkAxh. 14. A11 these CONFLICTS OF INTEREST and al1 the money he's making

/.

is from the same GM AC-U .S. Bank who tried to Foreclose on us under M ack W ells,

Exh. 124, 125 and 126. But failed and after failing to Foreclose U .S. Bank's

Conspirator M oùey Partner Com m issioner Rene Garcia. Sponsored a new Legislation

called ççbuilding and unsafe structure Legislation #2201665' To use Code Compliance

Officers and Police Officers to illegally see ch and SEIZE the W hole
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. Property without a W arrant x)r a Brake Order or the Legislative ltem File Number

220166 for Unsafe Structums Required Recertification Notice to Owner for lnspection

the Code Compliance Officers and then after illegally Search and SEIZING tfle W hole
. k

Property the Police gave a Fake W arrantthat shows no time that the W arrant wak

issued, no Judge's nam e, no

. %.

Number, no Doc Stamp, no Certifed Stamp and on that Fake

W arrant it never M entioned that Code Compliance could Search and

or Seize they just came in the House and Property and amzounced thdy

have Seized our H ouse fpr U nsafe Structure. C OM M ISSIO NER

REBECA SOSA one of the head Sponsors of the unsafe structure

. ï

legislation Constnlctive fraud Conspiracy with Com missioner Rene Garcia

. has a Contlict of Interest on lines 4 and 5 of page 3 of her 2021 FULL AND

PUBEIC DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST from lnterAmerican
$

8

balzk which is Citi Bapk $2,695.74 on line 4 and $1,510.11 on line 5. City

Bank iscity group which is M organ Stanley. W ho is U.S. Bqnk Javier D

Souto has a Conflict of lnterest on line 7 of his 2020 FULL AND PUBLIC

DISCLOSURE OFFINANCIM  INTEREST $20,000 from Ford which is

General M otors which is Deutsche Bank NOW 1'M  REPORTING JUDGE
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SCHUDR ALL Tsfsf JUDGES W#D ALL THESES OFFICIALS TO

(7t?J'J;lx'o#. DE kvkrzs vHE ypc,THE BAR, THE US D0.( THE
<

THE BBC MEDIA AND THEFBL THE FLORIDA STATE W H ORNET

NE m  YORK TIM ES WH O FO LW D  THAT l3l FEDEM L JUDGSS

CA UGVT R 1DL f#(7 ON CASE WHIL E HA l7#G MONE Y CONFL ICTS OF

JAFSAfXK BECAUSE THE F AS M CISTS ARE STILL ENFORCING

Tl!E SOUTH'S BLACK CODE LAW  W HICH SAYS

CAN 'T 0%

BFACK PEOPLE

4th CAUSE OF ACTION: QUITE TITLE 2005 FLORIDA CODE

CIW L PM CTICE Ae  PRECEDURF. QUIETIN; TITLE

CHAPTER 65.041, IRS 34.1.1.8.1 (05-11-2004) AND 34.1.5 (08-

11-

2004) AN D FLA. STATUE 95.11 NEW LY DISCOVERED

EVIDENCE AND FM  UD. FEDEM L RULE 64 (B) (2) (4) AND &

R. OF CIV. PROD. 1540. STANDG G CAN BE QUESTIONED

AT

ANYTIM E FEDERAL RU LE 3.1
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The property which is $he subject matter of this action is situated in the

County of Dade, State of Florida, and described as follows: 15020 South

River Dr. M iami F1.33167 that M ack W ells and M aurice Symonette owns

Exhibit 104. According to the Quit Claim Deed beföre the first Lis Pendens
1

wa4 filed without a Complaint being filed (See Docket cased 2007r12407-

CAOI fkst second and third line) which means that eventhough the Bonafede

Notarized Quit Claim Deed w'as not.kecorded which is not required

according to Florlda Statute 695.01 (2) that Quit Claim Deed was before the

fake Lis Pendens done lllegally wiihout a Complaint! And the Second

Recordedouit Claim Dèed dated Jan. 18,'' 2013 to Bo.ss L*roup

M inistries lnc. Exh.lo4.Which was Quit Claimed Deeded .lan. 26'h 2013 to

MAURJCE SYMONETTE whick was before the second Amended

Complaint from U.S. bank was Filed and approved by Judge

SCI-II,ESW GFR see Docket 2$10-61928-CA001/13/2015 which by then

thçy knew that the record show ed that Boss Group M inistries Inc. was the

owner of the property 15020 S. River Dr. Miami Florida Statues 702.01 (A1)

(1) which was in a dispute betweep me @nd my brothers whothe owners of

the property but signed it over to Boss Group M inistries'lnc.Exh.lo3. W ho
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had since have done a Bonafede (Notarized) Quit Claim Deed to Maurice@ 
j

Syl onette Signed by M aurice Symonette the President of Boss Group

M inistries Inc. See Exh.103. W hich m eans that l M aurice Sym onette has a

Claim and a Cause of Action. against U.S. Bank NA who was noticed of my

Claim on the Dade Couàty Records which was before their publication of

Foreclosure which by law would have

stopped my Claim but the law says if they are notices up to 30 days after

publication of the Foreclosure that the claim is still Good and l Maurice
. 

'

Symonette later Quit Claimed Mack Wells on to the property with Me, This is

a Farmie M ae Loan and as indicated on bottom  of the N ote and M ortgage

and Fannie M ae Loans Rules require that there must be loan the Lqan

number, Date and the printed name of the Signer as required by Federal

Fannie M ae Rules 8813-04 for Fannie M ae of which none of this is on the

copy of the any Allonge recorded on the Docket, Exh (19). So this Case

is VOID FEDERAL QUITE TITLE AGAINST FANNIEM AE FEDEM L

28 U.S. CODE SS 2409a AND FL. STAT. 65.021QUITE 'I-ITLE 2005

FLORIDA CODE ClV IL PRACTICE Ar  PRECEDURE QUIETING

TITLE CHAPTER 65 409 2410 (A) (2), 1RS 34.1 1.8.1(08-1 1-2004)

AND34.1.5 (08-11-2004) AND FL. FTAT. 95.1 l NEWLY DISCOVERED

EVIDENCE. Ar  FRAUD FEDERAI, RULE 60 (B)(2)(4) AD FLA. R.
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!

UF clV. PROC. 1540.

Tl> . U .S. BAN K  H A S NO STANDIN G TO FORECLO SE U S EG .

STANDING CAN BE QUESTIONED AT ANY

NO NOTE OW NERSHIP BECAUSE THE NOTE ASSIGNMYNT

CALEED ALLONGE TO TH: PROMISSORV NOTE IS SIGNED

BY ASSISTANT SYCRETARY IN VIOFATION OF FLORIDA

STXTUTE 692.01 W HICH SAYS ONLY A PRESIDENT, VICE

PRESIDENT OR A CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CAN SIGN AN

ALLONGE Ae  FLORIDA STATUTE 692.101 (3) & (4) SAYS NO

SCFETARY CAN SiGN AN ALLONGE. BUT THEY HAVE THE

NERVE To HAVE AN Asslsu x'f -SECRMTARY A# SIGNOR

W ITHOUT TH EIR PW NTED UNDER TH EIR UNREADABLE

SIGNATURE EN NIOLATION OF

FLORIDA STATUTE 695.26 (1)(A). AND W ITH NO LOAN

NUMBER, FLORIDA STATUTE OF WHICH AAY ONE OF

THESE VIOLATIONS VOIDS THE ALLONGE (ASSIGNMENT),

EXH. SO U.S. BANK NEVER G OT THE NOTE OR THE

ASSIGNM ENT OF M ORTGAGE W AS FROM  HOM ECOM INGS

TH E ABSOLU TE W R O NG BANK I! OUR BANK  IS AXIOM

FMNACL:L SERVICES AND 2 YEARS LATER THEY DID A
' 

.

COR ECTIVE A SSIG NM ENT IN VIO LA TION O F M CCLEA N V.
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JP M ORGAN THAT SAYS BANKS CAN'T DO A FORECLOSURE

CPMPLAG T BEFORE THEY ARE ASSIGNED THE

M ORTGAGE AND ALLONGED TO THE NOTL FLOM DA
l

STATUTE 702.01544), see: the ALLONGE Exh. 30. BUT W E CAN

NEVER GET A CHD UE TO PROVE THESE FACTS Exh. 193.F1.

Statutes sub section 733.702 (1), and 733.2121 (3)(a) and 733.701 and cause

of action

is a Quiet Title ComplAint Case which requires that U.S. Bank show > full

with and all of this confusion is because U.S. Bank trickery. This

chain of title which is Extrinsic Evidence according to 2005 Florida Code

Civil Practice and Proçedure Quieting Title, 65.021 . Because we know that

U.j. Bank does not own the Note! Real estate', removing clouds,-- Chancery

courts have jurisdiction of actions brought by any person or corporation,

whether in actual possession or not, claim ing legal or equitable title to land

b
agqinst any person or Corporation not in actual Possession, who has,

appears to have claim s an adverse legal or equitable estate, interest, or claim '

therein to determine such estate, interest, or c'laim and quiet or rem ove

cloud: from  the title to the land. lt is no bar to relief that the title has not

64

been litigated at law or that there is only one litigant to each side of the

controversy or that the adverse claim , estate, or interest is V oid upon its
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face, or though not Void upon its face, requires Extrinsic Evidence to

establish its validity ( jxh.166) and 65.041(3)(4)(3) REAL ESTATE
REVOVING CLOUDS; DEFENDANTS. No

person not a party to the action is bound by any Judgments rendered

adverse to

Hi her interests but any judgment favorable to the person inures to thatS Or ,

person's benefit to the çxtent of his or her legal or equitable title. ( Exh.167).

Lay' ers claim in number 4 of their M otion to DISMISS that M AURICE

SYMONETTES Quite Title Case is Res Judicata, but in the Transcripts of

Proceedings of 12/09/19 under JUdgeVERONICA DIAZ pg.6 line 24-25,

à
pg..8 1ine3-1 1 and pg.9 6-8 the Judge VERONICA DIAZ as did al1 of the

other Judges said Sym onette is nbt a Party to the case and did not allow

Symonette to Participate in the Trials and was even told that l would have to

s-ae thr bank myself to become a party. Line 07/01/15 pg.l 1 line 13-25

Exh.168. and all of pg.12 lines-12-14 Exh.169, the Bank stated that

MAURICE SYMONEYTE is a non-party Third-party Claimaht, according

to Florida Statute 65.041( Exh.l 10). This in credulous wicked bank from

the beginning of even the 2007 Case never FILF.D or brought in a copy of the

Originat Note with the Alloùge, the Original Mortgage, or the Assignment of
â

U.j. Bank! W esaw Lis Pendens but have never seen the Complaint their

2007-12407-CA01 Complaint of which by Law must have the Certification
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of the Original Prom issory N ote to file a

Foreclosure action F1. Statute 702.015(4) lf the Plaintiff is in Possession

of the Original promissory note, the Plaintiff must file under penalty of

Perjury a certitication with the Court, Contemporaneously with the tiling of

the com plaint for Foreclosure, that the Plaintiff is in possession of the
k

original prom issory N ote. The certifcation must set forth the locatiofi of the

. note, the name and title of the individual giving the certification, the nam e

of the person who personally verified such possession, and the tim e and

date on which the possessionwas veritied. Corred copies of the Note and

all Allonges to the Note must be ittached to the Certitkation. The Oiiginal

Note and the Allonges m ust be tilled with the Court before the entry of any

Judgement of foreclosure or Judgement on the Note. ( Exh.171) and Fl. Rules

1.1 15(C) ( Exh.172), and the correctcopies of the Mortgage, NOTE,

ASSIGNMENT AND ALLONGE ALL TOGETHERat1ached to the

Ceitificate, Bank of America V. Leonard in the 3DCA. And if the Promissory

N ote doe9 not name the Plaintiff as Payee the N ote must Then bare a special

endorsem ent or Plaintiff must subm it evidence of an A ssignment, Ortiz v.

PNC BANK 3DCA if you look at the Docket of 2007-12407-CA01 Docket

Pg.2 line 1-21, against Fl. Stat. 702.015(4) lf the Plaintiff is in Possession of
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the origtnalpromissoa xote, the plaintiff must file under penalty of perjury

a certification withthe court, contemporaneously with the filing of the

Complaint for foreclosure,that the plaintiff is in Possession of the Original

Proniissory Note. The cyrti/cation must set forth the location of the Note,

the nam e apd title of the individual giving the Certitication, the nam e of the

Person

who personally verified such possession, and the time and date on which

the possession was verified. Correct copies of the N ote and a11 Allonges to

the Note must be Attached to the certiscation. The Original Note and

Allonges must be Gled with the Court before the entry of any Judgementof

Foreclosure or Judgement on the Note. And Rule 1.115(C). This is why

Judge lsabel was so angry F ith the Attorneys becauje she was embarrassed

k
that she did the Judgem ent before any of the requirements of the F1. Stat.

702.015 w ere m et thereby endangering even her as a Judge. Services now

referred to as (AFS) is the Bank the Note was done with and (AFS) sold the

Note lith the MlN. Account number 10017610506(2733202 (M at the

bottom of each page of the adjustable rate Note Exh.(173) with the Cusip

N um ber 315912873 to Fidelity Strategic Real Return Fund according to

the CU SV  search by CU SIPONE EXPERT CU SIP search service as stated

by The Expert W itness Affidavit of Fact W esley Jarvis, Trustee for

CU SIPON E Trust Exbz. (1#4). The (AFS) Note was sold by (AFS)
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) illiams signed the (AFS) Note and is9/7/2005 three months fter Leroy W

with Fidelity Strategic Real Return Fund until this day according to The

CUSIPONE Expert Witness Exh. (175) So the (AFS) Note never went to

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION AS TRUSTEE FOR RASC 1005

AHL3 now referred to as (USB). So (USB) carmot Foreclose on this (AFS)

Note no any of the above stated Defend even Fidelity Strategic Real Retum

Fund cannot Foreclose becausetusB) in 2007 did a Publication to

Foreclose on the (AFS) Note and Fidelity Strategic Real Ret'urn Fund did

not Object or lntervene withink

6730 days of thepublication of the Foreclosure of 2007 of Fidelity Strategic

Real Return Fund standing to Foreclose according to F1. Stat.t ) Exh. (176)

or any lnterest in the Note and therefore they have no standing And

according to the SEC- FASB GAAP Rulesonce a Note is sold on the M arket

it must be burned and Destroyed because a Note cannot exist at the same

timè that a stock, bond or fund exist because that is Double Dipping using

the Fund and the Note ILLEGALLY. The PSA cannot be used because in

the Edgar report and in the Cupisone Report the Axiom loan is not with U .S.

B rlk And According ?'o Fla. App. court (4* DCA) Holds PSA Insufficienta .
à '

to Prove Foreclosùre Standing in an appeal involving an amicus tiled by a

national M ortgage lending trade association, the District Court of Appeal
.

of the State of Florida, Fourth District, recently reversed a tinal judgement of
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Foreclosure in favorof a Mortgage, holding that the Mortgage failed io

prove that it had possession of the Promissory note when the Complaint

was filed and thus lacked standing to sue because:

(a) despite the adpission of the Pooling and Servicing Agreement (PSA) into
evidence, the

(b) evidence wàs still insumcient to show yhat the Ioan o as physically
transferred; and

(c)

the Complaint andthe original introduced in evidence at trial. During the

there were discrepancies between the copy of the note attached to

trial, the Plaintiff M ortgage tried to prove that it Possessed the Note

w hen the Com plaint was liled by offering the PSA into evidence over

the
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borrowers' hearsay objection. The trial judge admitted the PSA into
t

evidence as aself-authenticating document pursuant to section 90.902 of

the Florida Evidence Code because it had been tiled with the Securities

and Exchange Commission (SEC). The trial coul't then entered a tinal

in the Mortgagee's favor, from which thejudgmènt of Foreclosure
. '

borrowers appealed. On Appeal the Fourth Districtexplained that just

because the PSA was self-authenticating didn't mean it was admissible,

citing Charles Ehrhardts Florida Evidence hornbook: CtEven after a docum ent

is Authenticated, it will not be admitted if anotherexclusionary rule is

applicable. For exam pzle, w hen a docum ent is hearsay, it is inadm issible

even if it has been properly authenticated.'' Thc Court reasoned that while

'sthe PSA

particular mortgage gat issue) was not referenced in the documents. fled

puportedly establishes a trustof Pooled Mortgages, (theq

with SEC ... (and) (tqhe Barlk didpot present sufficient evidence

witness to admit this unsigned document as its business record. W hile the

witness testified that a mortgage loan schedule, which listed the subject

through its

m ortgage, w as part of the Bank's business records,the m ortgage loan

schedule itself does not purport to show thai the actual loan was
j

physically transferred. ''Because the M ortgagee's witness did not explain

ilthe workings of the PSA or (loan schedulel.'' and no other document or
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other evidence showed how the note was transferred to the mortgage

epursu/nt to the PSA , the evidence was insufficient to prove that the note

in question (dwas within the possession of the Bank as Trustee at the tim e suit

was filed ''The mortgggee argued that the trial court's ruling should

nevertheless be affirm ed under the tipsy

coachman doctrine, qursu' ant to which an appellate court may affirm a

trial court'sruling. ln other words, a trial court's incorrect reasoning m ay be

corrected on appeal for any reason that appears in the record. H owever, the

Court here noted that in order for the doctrine to apply, Stthe record mtlst be

sufticiently developed to supjort an alternative theory for affirmance.''

The Fourth D istrict previously held that there is a dtpresum ption of

standing if the note attached to the Complaint was the same as the note

attached to the com plaint w as the sam e as the note introduced at trial.'' The

Appellate Court rejected the mortgagee's argument because ttthe note

attqched to the Complaint was not in the same condition as the original

introducedat trial. And this Allonge, àxh. 19. was signed by the Assistant

Secretary in Violation of F1. Stat. 692.01which says only the President,

Vice President or the Chief Executive Officer can sign an A llonge and no

Secretary can ever sign an Allonje Fl. Stat. 692.101 (3) (4) but this illegal
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Allonge. is signed by the Assistant Secretary W OW  US BANK has

absolutely NO STANDIND theses Pirates are juststealing with the FIELP

of the Paid off Judges.

5th CAUSE OF ACTION : KEEPING NOTE ACTIVE FO R FAK E

FORCLOSUM  AFTER NOTE IS SOLD ON THR MARKW  AND

DESTROYED AS GOVERED BY THE SEC AND THE US DEP. OF

TH E TREASURY IN VIO LATION OF GAAP FASB FAS THE

i-EDERAL 2cFR sEcTlox 200.49

This is what l'm Quieting the.Title against the SEC, Fannie M aC c114d

theTreasury for. The Federal GAAP FASB FAS 140 Rule say's that

when a NOTE is sold on the market as a security, the Noteemust be

burned and destroyed and can never be as a foreclosure instrument

because that is SEC Fraud because the IRS has written the destroyed loss

. 
'

off, then the insurance paid the loss off tsand then sold it on the market.

The NOTE wasalso separated from the m ortgage when the original

Promissory NOTE was not recorded along with Mortgage at the County

level. Additionally, the M ortgage was separated from the Note when the
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à

loan was bundled together with hundreds or thousands of other loans to

create municipal bond ftmds, in order to sell and trade onW all Street.

W hen the Original Note was bundled it was destroyed and given a

number to present othersfonn double-dipping, that is, lt prevent tethers

flour reselling the prom issory Note again. By leam ing this

införmation, the origihal w et blue ink prom issory Note cannot be

produced, because it was destroyed when it was bundled together and put

into a securitized loan trustto sell and trade on wall street. To separate

the NOTE from the mtvgage is to collapse the trqst. See Capenter y.

Longan, 83 U.S.. at 274 (binding that an assignment of the Mortgage

without the Note is a nullity); Landmark Nat'l Bank v. Kesler, 216 P.

3d158,. l 66-67

(Kft1l.2009)(''ln the Event thata mortgage loan somehow separates

interest ol''tlie Note and the deed of trust, with the deed ot trust lying

with some independent entity, the m ortgage may become

unenforceable''). See also Fla. Stat. 37. Mortgages and Deeds of Trust

'240 (One who does nbt have the ownership, possession, or the right to

possession of the m ortgage and the obligation secured by it, m ay not

foreclose .the mortgage). T he mortgage follows the note. M -assignment

of the Note carries the mortgage with it, while an assignm ent of the
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later alone is a nullity.'' Capitol Investors C'o. vs.

Executors of the Estate of M orison,484 F.2d 1 157, 1163n. W hen a

notèls secured by a M ortgage is assigned, the mortgage fpllows the

note into

the hands of the m ortgagéè. ''1n other words, the note is held and or
1

op enedby the certificate holders of trust, and the m ortgage follow 's the

N ote.

6th CAU SE OF ACTIO N DAM AG ES Ae DECLAR ATORY

RELIEF PIJRSIJAN: To FANNIE MM , AND US BANKS, THE

OTHRR KNTITIKS IN VIOLATION OF FRDRM L CODE 18

U.S.C.1962 AND 18 U.S.C. 1964, 18 U.S.C. 1961 (B SECTION 201,

A S TO BRIBIN G JUD GES

US Bank does not have an Allonge Signed by the President, Vice

President or the Executive Director in Violation of F1.' Stat. 692. (3) and

(4). Aild no

Secretary can sign an A llonge which is an A ssignm ent to Convey
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Property F1. Stat.692.l01 (3) and (4). And yet the Allonge (Assignment to
4 

*

j -'

the Promissory Note) is signed by the Assistant Secretary who has

absolutely no right to Sign an A llonge or an Assignm ent to Convey

Property according to F1. Stat. 692.101 (3) and (4) And the Hopecomings

Assigriment US Bank this is the wrong Bank, Exh.(1 12 ) (1 13). And the

Case was Dismissed with Prejubice by Judge Sarah Zabel Exh. (1 1) and

the.Docket dated April 6th 2009 Exh (1 l.and Judge Valerie Malmo Schurr

w ho w as never A ssigned to our Case but was able to inserta Fraudulent

Dismissal Without Prejudice with the help of the ConspiringLawyers and

the Clerk of the Couri H arvey Ruvin even though Judge Valerie M anno

Schurr wasn't the Judge on the Case, a Judge we have never m et afld a

Judge we have never had a H earing w ith before but D ism issed the sam e

Case that Judge

Confronted Judge V alerie M anno Schurr with her

Sarah Zabel Dismissed with Prejudice and when l

$995,000,00 Conflict of lnterest, with GMAC, Exh. (1 14), which is US

Bank, Exh. (1 15). She said she did not sign that Order of Dismissal

she vvas heard by fourWithout Prejudice and after the taped Hearing

W itnesses to say to thç Cönspiring Lawyers
b

of Blarlk Rom e and Brock &

Stock ttoh m y God 1 don't believe you Lawyers Signed m y ham e on an

Order like that''
î

'

Exh. (1 16). (four Affidavits). and then two days later
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Judge Schulzr Recused herself off the Case, Exh. (100) which by LaW the

Case must RETI AN D M VFRT BA CK TO TIV  ORIGIN AL

JUDGE SARA ZABEL'S DISMISSM  WITH PREJUDICE. Exh. (11).

NOW PROPERTY WITH THIS NEWLY DISCOVERED EVIDENUE.

AND FRAUD AND CON STRUCTIVE

. 
'

BEW G PAID (CONFEICT OF INTEREST) BY U.S. BANK TO RLJLE

IN TC IR FAVOR CAN  BE REV ISITED BECAU SE O F VIOLATION

CONSPIRACY OF JUDGES

OF FEDFRAL RULE 60 (B) (2) (4) (6) AN.D Fla. R. of Civ. Proc.

cAN BE QUESTIONED AT ANYR'IME1540 (b) (2) STANDW G

PEDERAL RULE 3.1 AND BECAU SE l31 FEDERAL JUD GES

MWRE CAUGHT MQTH CONFLICTS OF INTEREST THE

REM EDY PERSCRIBED W A S THAT YOU CAN RESTART

Y OU R CA SE Tlv  131 JUD GES EFFECTIN G 685 CA SES

NATIONWIDE CAJJGJIT IN Tlv NET OF $ CONFLICT OF
a 

'

W TEREST CASES), GOOGLE THIS (SEE U1tL): See: 131 JUDGES FOUND

GUILW  OF FG ANCIAL CONFLICT OF INTERST IN THE N EW

Y O R K TIM ESBY :A D A M LIPTA k This is total Fraud
, M ER S and

US Bartk is breaking a11 Laws to take our property because 1 as Blacks

for Trum p have been treated bad w ith BLA CK  M EGA D iscrim ination
. 

'

because of m e helping Republicans from BU SH , SCOTT TO TRUIM P.
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Newly discovered evidence and fraud Plaintiff tncorporate a11

paragraphs inclusive, herein, as though set forth herein. ln 2007, and

continuing, through the pfesent, a1l Defendants did cooperate jointly andj

severally in the commission of two (2) or more of the predicate acts that

are itemized in the Constructive Conspiracy laws at 18 U.S.C. j
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1961(1) (A) Bribely of Judges by the Bànksin Constructive Conspiracy

to steal propdrty and (B) To Evict 1028 as to Fraud a n d the

of prbperty 18 U.S.C. j 1961(1) (B) Section 1344,

lnstitution Fraud,18 U.S.C. j 1961 (1) (B) Section 1952, Racketeering

stealing

Financial

1967 a n d 18 U.S.C. j 1961(1) (B)

Fraud

CONSTRUCTIVE FRAUD Code 18 U.S.C. 1962(b) (Prohibited

activitiesl.plaintiff fuiher alleges that Defendants, DADE COUNTY,

Section 1028 ldentilcation

and Fraudulent Dœuments and did so in Violation of the

CLERK OF THE couRTs, DADE èouxTv CORDS NOTARY'S,

DADE COUN TY w ith al1 the rem aining D efendants, did com m it tw o

or m ote of the offenses item ized above in a m anner w hich they calculated

and premeditated intentionally to threaten continuity, i.e. a continuing
/'

threat of their respectike racketeering activities, also in violation of the

Constructive Conspiracy law at 18 U.S.C. l962(b) supra. At al1 times

herein, D efendants, on their own behalf, and on behalf of the co-

defendants and each of them Conspired with remaining Defendants, to

interfere with the cl'uiet enjoyment of Plaintiffs home and steal the eqùity

in the Plaintiffs hom e through the use of sham  pleadings, m anufactured

iievidence'' such as fraudulent AFFID AVITS, M ORTGAGES,

ASSIGNM ENTS, NOTARYS in a civil court action in order to
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fraudulently obtain a Judgm ent of Foreclosure US Bank does not have an

A llonge Signed by the President, V ice President or the Chief Executive

Officer in Violation of Fl. Stat. 692. (3) and (4). And no Secretary can

sign an A llonge which is . an Assignm ent to Convey Property F1.

Stay.692.101 (3) arid Y). And yet the Allonge (Assignment to the Note)
is signed by the Assistant Secretary who has absolutely no right to Sign

an Allonge or an Assignment to Convey Property according to Fl.

Stat.692.101 (3) and (4) And the Homecomings Assignment US Bank this

is the wrong Barlk, Exh.(180 ) (1 8 1 ). And the Case was Dismissed with

Ptejudice by Judge Saiah Zabel Exh. (1 82) and the Docket dated April 6th

2009 Exh (183).and Judge Valerie

A ssigned to our Case but was able to insert > Fraudulent D ism issal

Without Prejudice with the help of the Conspiring Lawyers and the èlerk

M armo Schurr who w as never

of the Court H arvey Ruvin even though Judge Valerie M anno Schurr

wasn't the Judge on the Case, a Jurlge we have never m et and a Judge we

have never had a H earing w ith beff re but D ism issed the sam e Case that

Judge Sarah Zabel Dismissed with Prejudice and when 1 Congonted

Judge Valerie M anno Schurr with her $995,000,00 Conflict of Interest,

US Bank, Exh. (181). She said shewith GMAC, Exh. (184), which is

didnot sign that Order of Dismissal WithoutPrejudice and after the
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tapedi j

H earing she was heard by four W itnesses to say to the Conspiring

Lawyers of BlancRome. tçoh my God l don't believe you Lawyers

Signed my name on an Order like that'' Exh. (186). (four Affidavits). And

then two days later Judge Schurr Recused herself off the Case, Exh.
. 

' '

(187) which by Lqw the Case must RETURN ANlD REVERTED CASE

BACK TO THE OW GW M  XJD GE SARA ZABEL'S DISSG SSAL

WITH PREJUDICE. Exh.(188). NOW TllE PROPERTY WITH TITIS

NEW LY D ISCOW RED EVIDEN CE. Ar  FRAUD Ar  RICO
: '

CONSPIM CY OF JUDGES BEW G ?AID (CONFLICT OF INTEREST)1 ..

BY US BANK TO RIJLE IN  TIIEIR FAV OR CAN  BE REVISITED

BECAUSE OF VIOLATION OF FEDERM  RLTLE 60 (B)

(2) (4) (6) AN.D Fla. R. of.civ. Proc.1:40 (b) (2) STANDING CAN

BE QUESTIONED AT ANYTIW  FEDERAL RULE 3.

7th C AU SE O F A C TIO N  W O LA TIO N O F RESPA 12 U .S.C ! 2605

(e) (1) (B) QUALIFIED W FITTEN REQUEST (QW R) TILA LAW S

AND MN NIOLATIOX OF THE ILLEGAL CONSUM E

COLLECTION IN VIOLATION OF FDCPA, 15U.S.C. j1692a43),

15 U.S.C. j1692a45) Ae  FLA. STAT. j559.55 BY NOT
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HONORING THE (QW R) REQUEST

Beéause in the 2007 Case# 2007-12407-CA01 M ACK W ELLS did a

QW R On the Case 2007-12407-CA01 Docket Date 06/06/07, 08/24/07,

on Dade County DOCKET and U.S. Bank never responded Request for

proof of ownership of the N ote because US Barlk never filed a Complaint

in the beginning of the Case see the first paje of the Docket and never

brought in the N ote, the Allonge, the M ortgage or the A ssignm ent and

when we requested the Documents they would never bring them in for 2

years ànd the JudgeSara Zabel being frustrated and angry dism issed the

case with Prejudtce Exh.1l and in the 2010 Case they brought in an
. J

Allpnge with an assistant Secretary signing it and an A ssignm ent with

the wrong Bank and did a whole Exhibit L1st. Exh. (201) with the amounts
$

'

due and owing and al1 of the fake proof that

we missed payments all based on the Homecomings Note, (202) Exh. the

only problem is we never signed with Homecomings we signed with

y 'Axiom Bank, Exh. (NOTE Ar  MORTGAGE 204 Ar  205) And al1 of

our Axiom  Bank paym ents were Paid and never Late Exh. 94.
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NOW  THA T'S A DANW D SHA M ED ! ! !

à

8th CAUSE oF ACTION BANKRUPTCY VIOLATION W HAT

TH ECLERK S Dm : IN TER FERG G W ITH FILIN G

BANKRUPTCY

BANKRUPTCY VIOLATIONS 11 U.S.C. SS 362(A).

1, Bankruptcy Judge M indy M ora After filing Bankruptcy under Judge M indy M ora she

becam e very hostile and already had a statem ent ready for a H earing wherein she was

supposed to m ake a decision from the testimonies of both sides but her statement was

already ready to rule against the crippled old m an M ack wells and she ruled in favor of

U.S. Bank in opposition of what was correct and lawful in the Case apd the réason for this

we betieve is because she is friends with Judge Laurel Isicoff who Dismissed M ack W ell's

Case much much earliçr wrongfully because Judge lsicoff has a Horrifc Financial Contlict

of tnterest with U.S. BANK and of almost $15 million with U.S. Barlk, Exh. 47. And

Judge lsicoffs brother owns the Eviction Com pany who took property off of our property

while in Bankruptcy and s>id he can't get in trouble because his sister is the Chief Judge of

the Federal Banknlptcy Courts. A nd he was right because Judge Isicoff instead of

sanctioning her brother she exonerated him and kicked us out of the Bankrllptcy Case. So
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when M ack W ells files Bankruptcy with Judge M indy M ora's Court W ho's friends with

Judgi Isicoff, Exh. 48. and now we ask Judge M indy M ora to Recuse her in an M otion for

Affidavit Recusal and Vacating of Orders Exh. 49. And w e asked her to Produce her

. 
'

Financials and she would riot Produce the information in Violation of Federal Code Spb

Section 37. And then wrote

an Order to stop anybody from  tiling Banknxptcy to save their interest in the house so that

it can be used by Judge Carlos Lopez who has a $4 million Conflict of lnterest with U.S.

Bank and BBC real estate holders LLC. W ho owns Trexstay who buys Foreclosure

properties so that the Judges can steal from  your hom e and can Pillage your hom e and then

take your hom e in Violation of Judges having Conflicts of Interest according to Federal

Code 60 and Florida Stat. 2.160 they're stealing propèrty without haking to physically

fight over it under Color of Law by using Judges, eviction com panies and the Police. Judge

Carlos according to his Form 6 Financial Statement made $2 million seventy seven dollars

cash from U.S. Bank and $1.8million with BBC who is Partners with Trexstays who buys

Foreclosed the Properties after Judge CARLOS LOPEZ rules in US. BANK 'S FAVOR

and does the Foreclospre sale which a11 happening in Conjunction with the Law by

Govem or Desantis called the Live Local act which allow properties to be turned into 15

story Condos for profit. A Trexstays Rep. cam e to m y house to buy the house from  m e and

offered me $2million because 1 was attacking the Judges in the Newspapers, Exh. (82-

Back page of News Paper ad) so that I would stop telling on them to the Public to spoil
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their waterfront plan to build W aterfront properties Condos on Black People's W aterfront

Property. There

w as a Conspiracy between the County Court using interference after BANK RUPTCY

FILING case # 23-12048-M AM  W hile ât the Dade County Court house when we were

trying to file our Bankhzptcy Stay Paper to stop the Sale of our home the subject of this

Case, we were told by the Clerk at the Stephen P. Clark building on the 12th floor we were

we in the wrong building to bring Bankruptcy papers in to stop the Sale on any house, how ever

there was a W oman standing right beside us who was Filing her Bankrilptcy papers and

stopped her Sale, Exh. See: G odsz.com  Video # , not only that, there were actual signs in

the room where we weie at that said File your Bankruptcy here, Exh. See: godsz.com But the

lady would not allow us to stop the Sale there they made the Cripple man walk, across the street

to file the BAN KRUPTCY W E ALM OST M ISSED THE DEADLINE and got M ACK W ELLS

SICK. Exh. See: Godsz.coin V ideo # , M ack wells tiled a Banknzptcy N ovem ber 13, 2018
à

before the sale of the house and informed the Clerks where the sale was talting place that

the Banknzptcy was filed 8:53am in the Southern District of Florida Case number 18-2409-

RM. ExH. (k6), Judge

lsicoff s brother came in and pillaged the house taking boats and property without an

evicting order and said again my sister is the chief Judge of the Bankruptcy court and

when we filed against them in sanctions the sale was overturned, we kept the house but got

no Sanctions in Violation of Bankruptcy Stay 1 1. U.S.C. ss 362(A).
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t

9th cArsE OF ACTION DAM AGES AND DECLARATORY

RELIEF PURSUANT TO FA NNIE M A E, U.S. BANK S A ND A LL

OF THE OTHER ENTITIES DID BRtBE IN VIOLATION OF FED.

923.18 U .S.C. ss 371 FR AUD CON SPIR ACY ND 18 U.S.C. 1964, 18 U .S.C .

JU D G ES.

Plaintiff incorporate a1l paragraphs inclusive, herein, as though set forth
b ''''' '''*'' ''''

' 

''''''' .

j

helkin. ln 2007, and continuing, through the present, a1l Defendants did

cooperate jointly and severally in the commission of two (2) or more of the

redicate acis that are itemized in the Constructive Conspiracy laws at 18P

U.S.C. j 1961(1) (A)Bribery of Judges by the Banks in Constructive

Conspiracy to steal prpperty and (B) To Evict 1028 as to Fraud a n d the

stealing of property 18 U.S.C. j 196141)

(B) Section 1344, Financial lnstitution Fraud, 18 U.S.C. j 196 1 (1) (B)

Section 1952, Rackqteering 1957 a n d 18 U.S.C. j 1961(1) (B)

Section 1028 Identilication Fraud andFraudulent Dœ um ents and

did so in V iolation of the CON STRUCTIV E FM UD  Code 18 U.S.C.

1962(b) (Prohibited activitiesl.plaintiff further alleges that Defendants,
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DAD/ COUNTY, CLERK OF TI!E COLXTS, DADE COUNTY CORDS

NOTARY'S, DADE COUNTY

com m it tw o

with a11 the rem aining Defendants, did

(1)

they calculated and premçditated intentionally to ilzreaten continuity, i.e. a
b .

continuing tllreat of their respective racketeering activities, also in violation

or m ore of the offenses item ized above in a m anner which

. of the Constructive Conspiracy law at 18 U.S.C. 1962(b) supra.

(2)

on behalf of the co-defendants and each of them Conspired with remaining

Defendants, to interfere with the cl'uiet enjoyment of Plaintiffs home and

At all tim es hemin, Defendants, on their own behalf, and

steal the equity in the Plaintiffs home through the use of sham pleadings,

manufactured ççevidence'' such as fraudulent AFFIDAVITS,

(3)

court action in order to fraudulently obtain a Judgm ent of Foreclosure US

M ORTGAGES, ASSIGNG NTS, NOTARYS in a civil

Balik does not have an Allonge Signed by the President, Vice President or

the Chief zxecutive Officer in Violation of F1. Stat. 692. (3) and (4). And
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no Secretary can sign an Allonge which is an Assigmnent to Convey

Property F1. Stat.692.1z01 (3) arid (4). And yet the Allonge (Assignment to

the Notelis signed by the Assistant Secretary who has absolutely no right

to Sign an Allonge or an Assignm ent to Convey Property according to

F1. 5t4,t.692.101 (3) and (4) And the Homecomings Assignment US Bank

this is the wrong Bank, Exh.(180) (1 81 ). And the Case was Dismissed

with Prejudice by Judgç Sarah Zabel Exh. (1 82) and the Docket dated April

6th 2009 Exh (183).and Judge Valerie Manno Schurr who was never

Assigned to our Case but was able to insert a Fraudulent Dismissal W ithout

Prejudice with thehelp of tlte Conspiring
j

Lawyers and the Clerk of the

Cotll't H arvey Ruvin even though Judge V alerie M armo Schurr wasn't the

Judge on the Case, a Jurlge we have never met and a Judge wehave never

had a Hearing with befr re but Dismissed the same Case that Judge Sarah

Zabel Dismissed with Prejudice and when l Confronted Judge Valerie

M anno Schurr with her $995,000,00 Conflict of lnterest, with GM AC, Exh.

(18*4), which is US

(4) 1Bank
, Exh. (185). She said she did

not sign that Order of Dismissal Without Prejudice and after the tapedi
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Hearing shç was heard by four W itnesses to say to the Conspiring

Lawyers of BlancRom e. ççoh

signed my name on alz Order like that'' Exh. (186). (four Affidavits). And

my God l don't believe you Law yers

then two days later Judge Schurr Recused herself off the Case, Exh.

(187) which by Law the Case must RETU'RN Ar  REVERTED CASE

BA CK  TO Tlv  ORIGINAL JUD GE

WITH PREJUDICE. rxh. (188). NOW TIV PROPERTY WITH TI'IIS

NEW LY  DISCOVERED EVIDENCE. Ar  FM IJD Ar  RICO

SAM  ZABEL'S DISM ISSAL

CONSPIM CY OF JUDGES BEING PAID (CONFLICT OF W TEREST)

BY Uj BANK TO RULE IN TX IR FAVOR CAN BE REVISITED

BMCAUSE OF VIOLATION OF FEDERAL RULE 60 (B)

K G cAx(2) (4) (6) AND Flak R. of.civ. Proc. 1540 (b) (2) STAND
. 

'

BE QUESTIONED AT ANYTIW  FEDERAI, RULE 3.

L0 th CAUSE OF AqTIUN: WRONGFUL FORECLOSURE DUE TO

U NSIG NED M O RTGA G E N OTE IN VIN VIO LATIO N OF FL.

STAT. 695.14
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81

''this ls an action brought by Plaintiff for declaratoly judgment, injunctive

and qquitable relie 1, and for dompensatory, special, general and punitive
1

dam ages.Because M ERS never got a legal Allonge front U.S. Bank

because there wasno Leroy W illiam's Allonge or Assignm ent and never

existed. So Axiom Bankdid not Assign the mortgage to U.S. Bank W hich

sliohh s 'that this EVICCSTION

is II..LF.GM L TI lF.l FT OF THIS PROPERTY. So we the Hlairltlff,

lioiiieowners,dispute the Title and ownership c)f the real property in

question (the ççHome''), which is the subject of this action, in that the

originating mortg age lender, ànd others alleged to have ownership of
j '

Plaintiff s mortgage note ancl/or DGed of Trust, have unlawfully

assigned and/or transferred their ownership and securityinterest in

Promlssory Note and Deed of 'Trust related to the Property, and, thus,

do not have a law f'ul ownership or a sccul''ityinterest in Plaintiffs Hom e

which is dcscribed in detail hercin Fol fraud, lntcntloflal infliction of

em otionaldistress, rescission, declâratory relief based, on Violations of

T.I.L.A . and R.E.S.P.A ., upon the facts and circum stances surrounding

PliiiHtlffs original loan by.Leroy W illiam s that w as quit claim ed , Exh.
%
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t
1 1.2. ldsransaction and subsequent securitization. Defendant's Violations th

these laws are additional reasons this Court must quiet title in Piintiffs

property and ah) ard dam ages

rescission, declaratory judgment, and injunctive rellef as requested

below .

12th CAUSE OF ACTION VIOLATION OF THE 1958 FOREIGNS
1

AGENTS REGISTRATION ACT (F.A.R.A.IFEDKM L RESRRV/
%

FO RKIG N BAN K ING  LAW S AN D 12 U.S. CODE SS 632

VIOLATIO N S

@

In the 195/ Federal Reserve Board Ruling'EiBank@
' N

holding Companies'',tite. U.S. Bank and W ells Fargo), and

N ational Barzking U .S. Bank is owned by China through the China

lnvestp ent
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Corporation, Exh. 172-175 Regulated by 12 U.S. CODE

SS 632 and FARA and can't Foreclose in State Court, only in

Federal Court Associations, are not perm itted to invest in, nor

j
ow n a tim ortgage com pany ''that deals directly with the general

public. A dditionally, the Board clarified that Gtbanking activities

such as receiving deposits, paying checks, extending credit,

conducting a Gçtrust department'' tinding investors to purchase

m ortgage loans from the bank and seeking to have

@

loans and the like, are snancial in nature, restricted to member

barlktbranch bankinf'lz U .SJC. 615, outside the United States.
: '

Permissible activities for tçloan servicers'' other than member bank

such investors contract with the bank for the servicing of such

transaction are çtauditing, apptaising, investm ent counseling'' and

lçadvertising, public relations, developing new business, organization,

operations preparing tax returns,and persormel,'' subject to 12 U.S.C.

1543, outside the United States.

SO URCE
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12 C.F.R. j 225.122 Bank hplding company ownership of mortgage

companies...l q..''The tWo exceptions principally involved in the question

presented are with respect to (1) stock that is eligible for investment by a

National Bank (section 4(c)(5) of the Act) and (2) shares of a company

ttfum ishing services to or ç&perform ing services'' four such bank holding

company or its banking subsidiariès'' (section 4(c)(1)(C) of the Act)''.

j..-rhere is no specific statutory provision authorizing a National Bank to

purchase Stock in a çGm ortgage company'', and in the Board's view such

purchase m ay ççnot'' properly be regarded as authorized under the

ççincidental powers'' clp- use....( 1..The basic pupose of section 4 of the

A ct is to confine a bank holding com pany's activities to the

çtmanagement'' and ççcontrol'' of banks....l q..the Board has concluded that

the apjropriate tests for determining whether a mortgage company may

beconsidered as within the servicing exemption is whether the

company will perform as principal any (dbanking activities'' such as

receiving deposits, paying checks, extending credit, conducting a lltrust

departm enf', and the like. ln pther words, if the m ortgage com pany is to

act merely as an adjurtct to a bank tbr the purpose of facilitating the

lçbanks operations'', the com pany m ay appropriately be considered as
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within the scope of the servicing exemption....l j..On the other hand, in

the Board's view , a bank holding

company may not acquire, on tàe basis of the servicing exemption, a

m ortgage com pany whose functions

include such activities as extending credit for its ow n account, arranging

interim fnancing, entering into m ortgage service contracts on a fee

basis,or othçrwise performing functions other than solely on behalf of

a ba1)k....( q..The 1933 enactment of 12 U.S.C.335, 12 U.S.C. 771 d,

prohibit any tlfinancial transaction,'' or investm ent, other than a ççm em ber

bnnk trnnsaction.'' Subject'. No jurisdiction... No investment in ttprivate

rejideàtial real property'' in the United States, 12 C.F.R. 1500, no deposit talting

from an Am erican Citizen, 12 U .S.C. 378, 12 U .S.C. 1862, 12 U .S.C.

3 102, noforeclosure of f>WvJ/: residential realproperty'' in the United

States, 12 C.R #. 225.28, np dliens'' on real property in the United States 12

j
C.F..R. 211.4, no banking in the United States Public Law 89-485 section 3,

no real estate loans in the United States, Public law 89-485 section 6(h), 12

U.S.C 29, 12 U.S.C. 375 b. no branchingin the United States 12 U .S.C. 36,

extension of credit has to secured by a collateral deposit of 100% in cash 12

C.F.R. 215, no home loans to indikidualsHOLA of 1933, no securities or
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hedge fund investment in the United States 12 U.S.C. 1850, no credit

intermediaries in the U nited States 12 C.F.R. 225.28, no bank holding

companies in the United States,12 U .S.C. 1843, no savings and loan

associations inthe Unitéd States 12 C.F.R. 225.28, no student loans from an

Industrial Loan company, (Sallie Mae), 12 C.F.R. 225.28, no

housing loans in the United States,

private residential realproperty
l

#, gyFannie Mae under HUD and the Loan on this Mortgage on Mack e

12 U.S.C. 1432% N0 EVICTIONSfPOm

in the United states under H UD W hich is

Home is a Fannie Mae àx,l see tke bottom oy/àe the Note andMortgage,

%
Exk. , ( Overseas Private Investment Corporation) 22 U.S.C. 2183, NO

STATE COURT PROCEEDINGS 12 U.S.C. 632, $he real party of interest
' 

.. .

is Bank for Intem ational Settlem ent, Rothschild owns 12 U .S.C. 3 105; 12

CFR the Part 1500 MERCHANT BANKING INVESTMENTS- Autilority:

K U.S.C. 1 843(k). cat al1 attorneys working for US Bank must have a foreign

agents License which is whatwe are requesting right now (foreign agent

License F.A.R.A.) from their Attomeys Blank Rome LLP. and Brock & Scott

PLLC Attomeys Firps. U.S. Bank, the C1C and their Attorneys are

breaking a1l the 1aw especially againstour property 15010 South R. Dr.

M iam i Fl. 33167. U.S BANK VS M ACK W ELLS2010-61928-CA 01

DA DE COUN W  P'L.
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12'b CAU SE OF ACTIO N : VIO LATIO N O F THE 14TH

AM ENDM XNT AND THE CIVIL RIGHTS

PROHIBITS DISCRIM INATION AND DEPREW ATION OF

ACT OF 1964 THAT

RIGHTS UNDER COLOR OF LAW ! TITLE 18 U.S.C. SS 242

After judges fail to steal homes for banks, banks have paid

Com m issioner Rene G arcia . to help them ! Com m issioner Rene Clarcia

%
Sponsored Racist Legislation called Building 'and Unsafe Structure

Legislation #220166'' discriminately to help xthe Bankster's Steal Black

Peoplé's Hom e like m e. A nd like the D iscrim inating Racist he is they only

Black used that legislation on Black (me)!On Easter April 17th, 2022

Dade County Compliance came into my property without a Search W arrant

or the required Brake Order from the

bedroom doors with the police pointing guns had us kicked out the house at

gun point and told us they .
w ere Seizing the house because it w as art

County M anager and kicked in the

t'n d ff al1 power to theunsafe structure and tu e o
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Property with a sick elderly person in the house in violation of F1.

Stat.366.15 (1) (2) under this Practicing racist discrimination with his

Legislation to make it legal to steal homes from us M inorities while getting

paid by U .S. Bank another illegal Conflict of Interest which is evil and

outrageous! ! ! Because in Com m issioner Garcia's 2012, Exh.

145. Until today Forjn

AN.D PLY LIC DISCLOSURE OF FW ANCIAL it shows on Part C.

Liabilities section lines6 that he got $120,000.00

6' A ffidavits Oath from  Tallahassee called FU'LL

and on line 8 he got

$11,000.00 fröm Ally which is GM AC, F.xh. 117. W hich is the Srrvicer
' tAj.

and Owner of U.S. Bank and HOW COMW GS, Exh. (118). And GM AC

is the owner of HOM ECOM W GS, Exh. 1 19. And in Commissioner

. 
'

Garcia's 2021 Form 6 Affidavit Oath 9om Tallahajsee Called FULL A'Nln

PUBLIC DISCLO SURE OF FINAN CIAL it show s

on line 3 that Garcia gpt $40,000.00 from Chase Bank which is U.S.

Bancorp, Exh. 24. A nd U .S. Bancorp is U .S. Bank, Exh.14. A nd in
t

Com m issioner G arcia's 2021 Form  6 A ftlidavitsdoath from  Tallahassee
...7'

*

called FULL Ar  PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL

INTEREST it shows on line 5. That Garcia got $23,000.00 from Mavient

Bank which is .TP M organ Chase Bank, E* .66 and 122. A nd JP M organ
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84 is U.S. Baneop , E% .24, 25. And U.S. Bancorp is U .S. Bank, Exh.14

and E% .157 and 158. And in Com missioner Garcia is 2021 Form 6

Affidavits Oath from Tallahassee called FULL Ar  PUBLIC

tks oy FmAxclAt- lx'rEltss'r it shows on line 6 thatolsctos

Garcia got $1 1S,000.00 from First Bank which is U.S. Bancop , Exh. 123

and U.S. Bancorp :us U.S. Bank, Exh.14. All these CONFLICTS OF

W TEREST and all thr m oney he's making is from the sàm ç GM AC-U .S.

Bank who tried to Foreclose on us under M ack W ells, Exh. 124, 125 and

126. But failed and after failing to Foreclose U .S.Bank's Conspirator

M oney Partner Com m issioner Rene Garcia. Sponsored a new Legislation
j '

called ççbuilding and unsafe structure Legislation #220166'5 To use Code

' Com pliance Officers and Police Officers to illegally search and SEIZE the

W hole Propdrty without a W arrant or a Brake Order or

ltem File Number 220166 for Unsafe Structures Required Recertitk ation

the Legislative

Notice to Owner for lnspection the Code Compliance Oftk ers and then

aftèr illegally Search and SEIZING the W hole Propertythe Police gave a

Fake W arrant that shows no tim e that the W arrant was issued, no Judge's

nam e, no Case Num ber, no D oc Stam p, no Certified Stam p and on that

t
Fak

. 
e W arrant it never M entioned that Code Com pliance could Search and
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or Seize they just cqme in the House and

Propqrty and announced they have Seized our House for U nsafe

Stm cture. But until this day we have gone to their Office alm ost every day

to check and they don't have an Inspection Report yet, al1 under this new

Unsafe Strucmre Legislation by Commissioner Garcia who has got this

great Conflict of lnterest to help U .S. Bank take our house under Color of

Law in V iolation of their own
1

Nuinber 220166 for Unsafe Structures Required Recertitication Notiçe to

Code Ordinance Legislative ltem File

Owner for lnspection (F) (2) (D) from Dade County! The plaintiff have

not provided a ''bill of particulars''. The purpose of a bill of particulays is to

ççm inim ize surprise at trial,'' according to the U .S. 1 lth Circuit Court of

Appealà, which overyees federal criminal trials here in Florida. This

process also ensures the govem ment does not try to retry the defendant

later for the same basic offense. The Plaintiff has not provided a ''motion

for more deftnite statemept'' .which is the m oderiz equivalent of a bill of

j

particulars The plaintiff has not bonded the case. (form 274 qnd 51-1x1 275

for state cases) performance BOND and indemnity BOND The plaintiff

IRAS caused and exceeded three (3lnjuries pgainst the defendant.

1.
woulh

The defendant w as infonned that the igning ol''certain documents
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86

2.

property under question. 2. The plaintiff has failed to rem it Federal

lead to the allotm ent of tinancial re.sources for acquiring the

k

Takes as per the requisite regulations. The original note (Loan

Application) and PlaintifftBANK) opened an unauthorized account in

the name of the defendantts)

3..for the full amount of said property without defendapts knowledge and

funded an tmauthorized account in the plaintiffs name. W hich is fraud.

4. Plaintiff Bank sold original note (Loan Application) which is what

paid for said property in full via FED-WIRE. Yet the defendant (Buyer)

was not given any consideration. The buyer takes on the role of creditorwhen
1

they make the payment for their home using a promissory original note, in

tlzis case being the LOAN  APPLICATION . This is to ensure thatthe seller

receives paym ent IN  FULL. Such know ledge w as never disclosed to the

(DEFENDAN''9 buyer. X4ore proof of this evidence ànd treason is the fact

that barlks can NOT lead m oney, only congress cah write letters of

m arque qnd letters of credit. Offlcial representatives of said banks

including the perpetrators involvcd now risk being nam ed in this TAX

m atter. Upon notiscation, thC Internal Revenue Senice will
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w ish to determ ine the whereabouts of the principal funds from the

initialloan agreement (LOAD APPLICATION) thàt hav been held back

(SPENT) and not reported.

13th CAUSE OF ACTION TURNING OF ELkCTRICAL POW ER

TöDISABLED PERSON IN NEED OF OXYGEN IN VIOLATION

OF FL. STAT. 366.15 (1) (2).STAT. 366.15 (1) (2) APRIL, 22ND 2023

FLORJDA POR R Ar  LIGHT (FPL)WAS ORDERED BY RENE

GARCIA 'S NEW  LEGISLA TION  OF UN SAFE STRUCTURES

#220166 TO TURN OFF Tlv  POW ER' TO T:IE HOUSE BECAUSE

THEY W ERE G OIN G TO DEM OLISH  IT IN VIOLATION  OF FL.

STAT. 366.15 (1) (2) W I-IICH SAYS YOU CANNOT TURN OFF TIIE

POW ER TO A H OU SE TO A DISABLED PF.RSON W HO NEED S

OX YGEN YET THEY D 1D IT AN YW A Y Ar  M M O ST KILLED
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M ACK ILL S + 110 HAD TO GO TO Tlv  HOSPITAL BECAUSE

l'lE COULD N OT BREA TH SEE G OD S2.COM  VID . H .

14tI CAU SE O F A CTION : TH E CO NSPIR G G LAW YER S: N EVER

BROUGH T >  NOTE,ALLONGE,M ORTGAGE OR

A SSIGNM EN T BECAU SE TH EY D ON 'T H AVE IT, IN

VIO LA TION OF FL. STAT. 702.015

Judge ZABEL PAN ICKED and Ordered U S Bank's Attom eys to bling in

the Original N otes and M ortgage and ZABEL Cancelled the Foreclosure

Sale SCT-IEDULED FOR 9/12/2007 until they brought in the Original Note

and Mortgage. But after the JUDGE (ZABEL) Cancelled the Foreclosure
1

Sale set for 9/12/2007 som ehow those tricky Lawyers got the Clerk to do

the Sale anyw ay against Judge ZABEL'S Order so we had to rush back to

the Court to gst an Emergency hearing to tell Judge ZABEL that the

LAW YERS and the Clerk did thesAtaE anyway against her Order and the

Judge was very upset and ordereè the Attomeys For US BANK NA to do a

M otion to Cancel thé sale.

D em anded that they bring in the Original N ote and M ortgagebecause now

A nd then the Judge ZAJBEL Ordered and
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Judge ZABEL was now in the Position to get in Trouble for doing a Final

Judgement without Certified Copiçs of the Note and M ortgage and without

the Original N ote and M ortgage that is Required by Florida Statute

702.015 (4), inother words these Clowns were just lllegally going to take

our property but got Caught! Judge ZA BEL Ordered the Atty's to go get

the D ocs. That they said they had, then Judge ZABEL took a Court Recess

and during the break from the Courtroom  U S Bank Lawyers Refused to go

his upset theludge àut Judge ZABEL gave themback into the Courtroom t
' 

s

Kote and the Mortgage but they would not do sotime to bring in the

therefore we put in a Motion to Dismiss with Prejudice we went back and

forth with the Judge and the Banks Attorneys but they w ould not follow the

Judge S, ARAH 1. ZASEL'S Order tobring in thç Note and Order and

therefore judge ZABEL Dismissccl the Case with Prejudice, Exh.l77. - the

tenthline of the 2007 Called Case Num ber 2007-12407-CA 01 of the

Dockrt. And then Judge ZABEL said that it would show on the Doctet in a

few days which was 04/07/2007. Of that same Docket! ! imm ediately

bepeath .the signature' of such person and the post- office address of each

such person is legibly printed, typewritten, or stamped upon such

instrument in violation of F.S. 695.01 (1) AN.D F.S. 695.26 (1) (a) and

F.S. 494. 0075 (5) anj F.S.
7ù1 02(1)(2)(3) Exh.178.
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W HYREFORE

THEREFORE Plaintiff prays that this honorable Court aw ard her

PLAINTIFFS PRAY AS TO ALL DEFENDANYS

dam ages for the claim j set forth herein including litigation lees and costs.

on April 23, 2007, and continuing, through the present, a11 Defendants did

cooperate jointly and severally in the commission of
. 

'

CONSTUCTIW vltxuo Axlovv lcv cv the predicate acts that

are itemized in the CONSTUCTIVE FRAUD laws at 18 U.S.U. jj 1961

(1)(A) and (B), and did so ln Violation of the AM OM ATI

CONSTUCTIVE FRAUD law at 18 U.S.C. 1962(b) (Prohibited

activities). Plaintiff further alleges that Defendants, U.S. BANK, TI-IE

JUD GES, LAW Y IERS, CLERK S, COY IONERS AND OTFIER

OFFICIALS on their own behalf, and on behalf of the Co- Defendants, in

conjunction with and in furtherance of the conspiracy with a11 the
ï

remaining Defendants, did commit CONSTUCTIVE FRAUD item ized

. above in a m nnner w hich they calculated and threat of prem editated

intentionally to threaten continuity, i.e. a continuing their respective

racketeering activities, also in violation of the CONSTUCTIVE FRAUD

Itttztl laAv at 18 U.S.C.1962(b) supra. At a11 times herein,
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defendants? on their own behalf, andon behalf of the cp- defendants, and

each of them, conspired with remaining defendantl, to ihterfere with the

quiet enjoyment of Plaintiffs home; steal the equity in the Plaintiffs home

tlzrough the use of sham pleadings,
j

fraudulent affdavits in a civil court action in order to fraudulently obtaina

m anufactured ttevidence'' such as

judgment of foreclosure, Wherefore Plaintiff seeks relief as accorded by

Statutory

separate violatipn according to proof;

the applicable Statute, including, but not lim ited to:

Com pènsatory dam ages for each

Exemplary dam ages for each sepàrate violation based on the net w orth of

the D efendants on their own behalf, and on behalf of the Co-D efendants

Declaratory relief, including permanent injunctive relief, prohibiting

these defendants, or any öf their agents or assigns, from any according to

proof, Such other and further relief as the court deems just and proper.

Pursuant to j768.72 (2002), SLA. STAT., Plaintiff reserves the right to

am end this com plaint to add a prayer for punitive dam ages upon a

show ing of evidence in the reçord providing a basis for recovery of

such damages. Plaintiff iviil have no either Plain, speedy or adecjuate

reiiiecly than the injunctive relief prayed for belowh ié necessary' ahd

appropriate at this tim e to prevent irreparable loss to plaintlff. Plailititltt
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has sul''fered and iN' 11'1 continue to suffer in thc f'uttlre unless
' j Z

defendants wrongful conduct is restrained and enjoined because real

property is inherently unique it will be impossible for Plaintiff to

detennine the precise am ount of dam age it w ill juffer.

MsMöltAxouM oF

G i hts for Floriba Ruleconstimtional due process civil r g

LA W  The D efendants m aintains tim ely

2.160 (H) and Federal Rule 60 Relief to closç this case with the original

Dismissal with Prejudice in our TI4E PLAWTTIFFS Favor who were the

befendants fake foreqlostlre Plot with the requirement of Valerie Schurr
:

d
.

Recusal based on exposed financial conflicts of interests Fla.

. . '

Stat.112.312 (8)(9): Rule 2.J60 (H) and FRCP Rule 60, relief from

Judgment or Order and to kacate her Order. There is to be no con/ict of

interest with the Judge and the Plaintiff against DEFENDANTS. LlkE 3.

Frqud whether previously called intrinsic or extrinsic, m isrepresentation ,or

m isconduct by an Opposing party A Judge is expected to Recuse herself

according to Fla.Code Jud. Conduct, Canon 3E (1), Fla. Rule

Case 1:23-cv-22640-JEM   Document 6   Entered on FLSD Docket 08/03/2023   Page 121 of 123



97

m iscönduct, Rule 60 grounds and newly discovered banking

fraùd by court officers. Said Reopening Relief would require the vacating

of his order and Recusal of .fudge Valerie Schurr from this and any future

related U .S. BANK  banking real estate cases in this D istrict. The

real estate

j
Dism issal Order Relief also requires that a11 parties be reinstated to their

prior positions in this action (Dismissal with Prejudlce) requiring Clerk

issuaùce of Sum m ons UPOn

M otion to dism iss the Final

stated

the D efendants anda allow the tilins of 'a

J d m ent for cause grounds and reasonsu g ,
. 

'

herein filed.

this will be a vc famous Case because it goes along with MATZ.

74...12 when fesus beat the money changers (Barkers ) out of the
t.

Temple qnd said this will no Ionger be a TemRle of Money Changers

(Bankers) Thieves and Robbers (Lawyers) but this will be the Temple ' of

Prayer. Biblically the Tem RIe wl,& the G overnm ent Center wherein

the Etders thePriest and the Judges

received ties and offerings and received comp.laintsfrom the Citizens

wherein theludges reside over those Complaints and
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every Complaint ended with my ''Prayer is,'' ''M# prayer is that because

they did this, they hève to give m e that'' so weke going to stop the

Banksters frorn stealing our Property with our Complaints to

higher ludges (Federal Jâdges) so I pray thatyou asludge recognizing

that you have made money with these will recuseyourselfand not allow

these Lawyers to trick you into being one of those to take the fall

Iikqudge ValerieManno Shurr and Judge Vivianne De1 Rio who got

smart andgot out the way so mustyou according to Federal Rule 0
.
): civil

procedure 6# and FI. Rule o/civil procedures 2.160 (H) (JJIP

> CK
AYLLS
15020 S.
RIV FR D R.
M IA W  FL.
33187

' 
..

p1-1 ' ' --

4 * . *IAM I F1
..33167 .

)rm zo soyzpy. yrc>wa 5w.
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